
 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, August 9, 2023, 6:00 pm 
1st floor Community Room, Administrative office 

138 S. Brandon Road., Fallbrook, CA 92028 
*All meetings are hybrid unless otherwise noted.  

 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing will be used for this meeting. Board members, staff and 
members of the public will be able to participate by webinar by using the following link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85092529608?pwd=Y21JN1IyVUc2T3pnditjS3pQNHkxZz09 
Meeting ID: 850 9252 9608. Passcode: 336866 Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile device.  Members of the 
public will also be able to participate by telephone using the following number: +1-669-900-6833 Meeting ID: 850 9252 9608. Passcode: 
336866  
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM / PLEDGE OF 
 ALLEGIANCE 
 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - ANNOUNCEMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on the Agenda at the time the item is being considered.  Members of the public may 
also speak on any item not listed on the Agenda which falls within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District immediately prior to Board Comments & 
Items for Subsequent Meetings section below.  Members of the public attending in-person need to fill-out a “Request to Speak” card and those attending by 
webinar need to raise their hand at this time and identify the Agenda item they would like to speak on. The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not 
more than five minutes. 
 

D. CONSENT ITEMS -   
 D1. Minutes of July 5, 2023, Finance Meeting 
 D2.   Minutes of July 12, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting 
 D3. Minutes of July 12, 2023, FRHD Foundation Meeting 
 D4.    Minutes of July 19, 2023, Strategic Planning Committee 
 D5. Minutes of July 26, 2023, Governmental & Public Engagement Committee 
   
 
E. PRESENTATION-  FALLBROOK FOOD PANTRY- CEO, SHAE GAWLAK 
  
F. REPORTS/POSSIBLE ACTION - 
 F1. Finance Committee – Directors Brown and Jeffries 
 F2. Facilities Committee – Directors Jeffries and Mroz  
 F3. Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Leach and Mroz  

F4. Governmental & Public Engagement – Directors Stanicek and Leach 
F5. Community Health & Wellness Center – Theresa Geracitano 
F6. Chief Executive Officer – Rachel Mason 
F7. General Counsel – Jeffrey Scott 

 
G. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS –  
 G1. Mission Statement Revision  
 G2. Review/Award Youth Fitness Grants  
  
H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS -  
 Other Director/Staff discussion item. Item(s) for future board agendas 
 Announcements of upcoming events: 

See the District website event calendar at https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85092529608?pwd=Y21JN1IyVUc2T3pnditjS3pQNHkxZz09
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center


 Facilities Committee - 3rd Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 10:00 am. CANCELLED 
 Strategic Planning Committee - 3rd Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 5:30 pm. CANCELLED 

Governmental and Public Engagement Committee  – 4th Wednesday, August 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm. 
 Finance Committee – 1st Wednesday, September 4, 2023, at 4:30 pm. 
 Next Board of Directors Meeting – 2nd Wednesday, September 13, 2023, at 6:00 pm. CANCELLED 
 
 
I.             CLOSED SESSION 

I1.          Personal matter pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) - CEO Evaluation  
 
J.            RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
                J1.         Report After Closed Session 
 
K.             ADJOURMENT 
 
 
 
NOTE: I certify that on Friday, August 4, 2023 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of 
Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The American with Disabilities 
Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of District business.  
If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to the meeting at 760-731-9187. 
*Please contact the Board clerk for translation services 48 hours before the meeting.  

 
 

           
 
 

 
Executive Assistant / Board Clerk 



GRANTEE PRESENTATION: 
FALLBROOK FOOD PANTRY 

CEO, SHAE GAWLAK 



 

  
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 4:30 P.M. 
Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing will be used for this meeting. 
Board members, staff and members of the public will be able to participate by webinar by using the following 
link:  
 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 Committee Members: Chair Terry Brown & Member Jennifer Jeffries 

 CEO Rachel Mason, Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator Theresa Geracitano, 
 Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, Administrative Officer Judith Oswald,  Accountant Susan 
 Woodward 
 

 
2. Public Comments – Announcement 

None 
 

3. Review of Financial Statements for May 2023  
Report 1 – Balance Sheet Comparison of May 2023 
Report 2 – Income Statement for the Month Ended May 2023 & Fiscal Year to Date 
Report 3 – Profit & Loss Actual vs YTD Budget – May 2023 
Report 4 – Approved Annual Budget July 2022 – June 2023 
Report 5 – Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Statement - May 2023 
Report 6 – CalTrust Statement – May 2023 
FRHD Compliance Report 
Report 7 – Property Tax Revenue – July 2022 – May 2023 
Report 8 – Check Detail Report as of May 2023 
Report 9 – VISA Credit Card Statement – May 2023  
CEO Mason asked for an increase of the Visa card due to the subscriptions and other expenses 
causing the card to reach its limit. The Committee agrees to increase the card to twelve thousand 
dollars.  Recommendations will go to the full Board of Directors in July.  
Report 10 – Community Investment Fund Report as of May 2023 
Committee Chair Brown reviewed the above May 2023 financial reports. 
Disclosures:  The investments of the District are following the District’s 2022-23 Investment Policy.  The 
balances in the District’s investment accounts give the District the ability to meet its expenditure 
requirements for the next eighteen (18) months. 
 
 

5. Discussion Items- 
 Chair Brown brought up his concerns about the staff breaks and lunch hour. He wants to prevent 
 future litigation and is concerned about employees taking advantage of themselves.  
  



 
6. Board Member Comments and Future Agenda Items- 
 None 

     
       
 
7. Adjournment- 
 There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 5:15pm.  
    
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 

MINUTES  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 6:00 pm 
Community Health & Wellness Center 

1636 E. Mission Road., Fallbrook CA 92028 
 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing will be used for this meeting. Board members, staff and 
members of the public were able to participate in the webinar.  
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM / PLEDGE OF 
 ALLEGIANCE 
 Chair Bill Leach called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 In attendance: Directors Barbara Mroz, Jennifer Jeffries, and Mike Stanicek. CEO Rachel Mason, 
 Accountant Susan Woodward, Legal Counsel Jeffrey Scott, and Property Manager Roy Moosa. 
  Staff members: Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, 
 Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator Theresa Geracitano, Outreach & Communications 
 Coordinator Jasmine Thomas.  
 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action: It was moved by Director Leach seconded by Director Stanicek to approve the agenda as presented. 
 Motion carried (5-0) 
 Director Leach…Aye 

Director Jeffries…Aye 
Director Brown….Aye 
Director Stanicek….Aye 
Director Mroz…Aye 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT 
 Bonsall resident Joe Beyer shared his appreciation to the Board for having the meeting at the CH&WC he gives 
 kudos to the Board and staff for all the great efforts that are taking place at the center.  

 
D. CONSENT ITEMS -   
 D1. Minutes of June 7, 2023, Finance Meeting 
 D2.   Minutes of June 14, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting 
 D3.    Minutes of June 21, 2023, Facilities Committee  
 D4. Minutes of June 28, 2023, Governmental & Public Engagement  
 Action: It was moved by Director Jeffries seconded by Director Stanicek to approve the consent items as 
 presented. 
 Motion carried (5-0) 
 Director Leach…Aye 

Director Jeffries…Aye 
Director Brown….Aye 
Director Stanicek….Aye 
Director Mroz…Aye 

 
E. PRESENTATION-  SITELOGIQ- Josh Steeber and Jonathon Brown- Power point presentation attached to  
 the minutes.  
  
F. PRESENTATION of FISCAL YEAR 23-24 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT GRANT AWARDS 



 
 List of Grantees and funds awarded attached.  
  
G. REPORTS/POSSIBLE ACTION - 
 G1. Finance Committee – Directors Brown and Jeffries- Public comment from Joe Beyer inquiring if the  
  District’s investments are in alcohol and tobacco? Director Brown referenced that the District’s   
  investments are pooled with other municipalities and are compliant with California law. 
 G2. Facilities Committee – Directors Jeffries and Mroz- Director Jeffries shared that the committee is pleased  
  with the completed projects and is looking forward to the ADA compliance on the House of Wellness and 
  the solar project.  

G3. Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Leach and Mroz- Strategic Planning meeting was not held last  
 month to facilitate the Youth Fitness Grant meeting.  
G4. Governmental & Public Engagement – Directors Stanicek and Leach- Mission| Vision| Values revision. 
 Community Health & Wellness Center – Theresa Geracitano- Report attached to the minutes. 
G5. Chief Executive Officer – Rachel Mason- Report attached to the minutes.  
G6. General Counsel – Jeffrey Scott- No new business to report the Legislature is about to go on break.  

 
H. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS -  

H1.Updated Community Health Contract & Youth Fitness Grant policy 
 Action: It was moved by Director Jeffries seconded by Director Stanicek to approve the updated youth fitness 
 policy as presented. 
 Motion carried (5-0) 
 Director Leach…Aye 

Director Jeffries…Aye 
Director Brown….Aye 
Director Stanicek….Aye 
Director Mroz…Aye 
H2. Youth Fitness Grant Application- CEO Mason added to the packet for the Board as reference.  

 H3. SitelogIQ Letter of Agreement- Chair Leach asked for the opinion of General Counsel Jeff Scott. Counsel  
 Scott gave his approval. Discussion ensued.   
 Action: It was moved by Director Jeffries seconded by Director Brown to approve the Letter of Agreement 
 (LOA) provided by SitelogIQ. 
 Motion carried (5-0) 
 Director Leach…Aye 

Director Jeffries…Aye 
Director Brown….Aye 
Director Stanicek….Aye 
Director Mroz…Aye 

 H4. Recommendation from the Finance Committee- UMPQUA Bank Credit Limit Increase- 
 No action required.  
 
I. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS -  
 None  
J. ADJOURNMENT- 
 There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:31 pm.  
 

 
Executive Assistant / Board Clerk 



 

 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOUNDATION MEETING 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023,  
    Community Health & Wellness Center 
    1636 E. Mission Road., Fallbrook CA 92028 
 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this 
meeting. Board members, staff and members of the public will be able to participate in the webinar. 
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER- 
 Chair Bill Leach called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. In attendance: Directors  Barbara Mroz, 
 Jennifer Jeffries, and Mike Stanicek. CEO Rachel Mason, Accountant Susan Woodward, Legal 
 Counsel Jeffrey Scott,   
  Staff members: Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, 
 Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator Theresa Geracitano, Outreach & 
 Communications Coordinator Jasmine Thomas.  
 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA-  

Action: It was moved by Director Leach seconded by Director Stanicek to approve the agenda 
as presented. 

 Motion carried (5-0) 
 Director Leach…Aye 

Director Jeffries…Aye 
Director Brown….Aye 
Director Stanicek….Aye 
Director Mroz…Aye 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS- 
 None 
 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS-  
  
 Non-Profit Status Update. There are no updates currently.  
   
E. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 
 None  
 
F. ADJOURNMENT 

              
  Board Clerk 
 
    

 
 

    



 

 
 

MINUTES  
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, July 19, 2023, at 5:30 P.M. 
Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 
 In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Board members, 
 staff and members of the public were able to participate in the webinar. 
 
 1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ROLL CALL – 
  Committee Members: Chair Bill Leach and Member Barbara Mroz  
  Staff: Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator  
  Theresa Geracitano, Administrative Officer Judith Oswald 
  Members of the public: Gail and Roger, Founda�on for Senior Care 
  
  2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT 
  None 

 

3.  DISCUSSION ITEMS-  
 On going Urgent Care discussion, Chair Leach was hoping for an update on the PACE or Palomar 
 project. Unfortunately, there are no updates on the Urgent Care matter  Administrative Officer 
 Judith Oswald shared with the committee that CEO Mason had a meeting regarding clinical services  
 for the district however, there is nothing to report currently. Director Mroz, asked if there is a 
 possible timeframe that this project will be completed? Ninety days? Administrative Officer Judith 
 Oswald informed the committee that six months to a year is more likely.  
 Discussion ensued. 
   
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS-  
 None  
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT-  
 There being no further business the meeting was adjourned to 6:02 pm. 

   
  
 

 
Board Secretary/Clerk  



 

 
 

MINUTES  
GOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, July 26, 2023, at 5:30 P.M. 
Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room,  

138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028 
 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953, teleconferencing was used for this meeting.  Board members, staff and 
members of the public were able to participate in the webinar.  

 
1.   Call to Order/Roll Call 

 Committee Members in attendance: Chair Mike Stanicek & Director Bill Leach  
 Staff: CEO Rachel Mason, Executive Assistant Raquel Williams, Community Health &   
 Wellness Center Administrator Theresa Geracitano, Outreach & Communications   
 Coordinator Jasmine Thomas.  
 
 

2. Public Comments – Announcement 
 None  
 
3.  Discussion Items- 
 a. Review the draft version of the Mission and Vision statements. 
  The new version of the Mission and Vision statement is attached to the minutes.  
 b. New Community Outreach & Communications Coordinator to provide an update on  
  learnings and opportunities based on her 1st 30 days. 
  Director Stanicek enjoys hearing about the 1st 30 days of employment and he asked  
  Outreach & Communications Coordinator Jasmine to share with the committee her  
  Outreach and community interactions thus far. Jasmine has taken over all social media  
  tasks to include newspaper press releases and Grantee Site visits.  
 c. Report from Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator Theresa Geracitano  
  Report attached to the minutes.  
 d. Review upcoming community events requiring Board  participation.  
  CEO Mason responded that the only required events are Grantee Site visits, the others  
  are community events and Directors aren’t required to attend.  
 e. Letter of opposition to AB 399 
  Letter of opposition is attached to the minutes.  
 
4.  Board Comments and Future Agenda Items- 
 None  
 
 
5.  Adjournment- 
 There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:32 pm.  
  

 



 
                                                                                        
 

 
Raquel Williams, Board Secretary/Clerk 



Jun 30, 23 May 31, 23 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
102.3 · Cash in Bank - Pacific Western 659,375.73 151,207.67 508,168.06
102.6 · Cash in Bank - LAIF 2,613,257.60 3,363,257.60 -750,000.00
102.9 · Cash in Bank - CalTRUST 5,647,767.81 5,666,737.25 -18,969.44
102.10 · Petty Cash 138.47 418.84 -280.37

Total Checking/Savings 8,920,539.61 9,181,621.36 -261,081.75

Other Current Assets
104 · Prepaid Insurance 0.00 2,549.81 -2,549.81
107 · Tax Apportionment Receivable 24,874.81 14,777.15 10,097.66
110 · Reimbursement Rec'ble - CIF -335.57 -335.57 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 24,539.24 16,991.39 7,547.85

Total Current Assets 8,945,078.85 9,198,612.75 -253,533.90

Fixed Assets
121 · Equipment 85,471.17 80,346.93 5,124.24
121.2 · Equipment Depreciation -55,188.00 -55,147.75 -40.25
122.0 · Assets

122.0212 - Constr in Progress 0.00 93,772.00 -93,772.00
122.01 · S. Brandon Road 161,578.00 161,578.00 0.00
122.011 · S. Brandon Road Improvements 233,355.76 230,987.39 2,368.37
122.012 · S. Brandon Road Land 129,662.00 129,662.00 0.00
122.02 · E. Mission Road 1,441,539.86 1,441,539.86 0.00
122.021 · E. Mission Road Improvements 375,295.79 455,750.30 -80,454.51
122.022 · E. Mission Road Land 360,629.00 360,629.00 0.00
122.04 · Accum Depr - All Buildings -247,241.00 -241,355.50 -5,885.50

Total 122.0 · Assets 2,454,819.41 2,632,563.05 -177,743.64

Total Fixed Assets 2,485,102.58 2,657,762.23 -172,659.65

Other Assets
130 · Note Receivable - East Alvarado 359,748.27 361,591.39 -1,843.12

Total Other Assets 359,748.27 361,591.39 -1,843.12

TOTAL ASSETS 11,789,929.70 12,217,966.37 -428,036.67

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

140 · Accounts Payable 20,790.40 174,176.27 -153,385.87

Total Accounts Payable 20,790.40 174,176.27 -153,385.87

Other Current Liabilities
203 - Accrued Payroll 21,568.83 20,998.75 570.08
204 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 47,153.96 39,020.29 8,133.67
211 · Payroll Taxes Payable 8,177.29 7,928.24 249.05
213 · Simple Plan Payable 4,145.50 3,116.72 1,028.78

Total Other Current Liabilities 81,045.58 71,064.00 9,981.58

Total Current Liabilities 101,835.98 245,240.27 -143,404.29

Total Liabilities 101,835.98 245,240.27 -143,404.29

Equity
302.2 · Community Investment Funds 8,792,578.12 8,792,578.12 0.00
300 · Unrestricted Operations Fund 2,465,936.08 2,465,936.08 0.00
Net Income 429,579.52 714,211.90 -284,632.38

Total Equity 11,688,093.72 11,972,726.10 -284,632.38

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 1 - BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of  June 2023 to May 2023

Report 1 Page 1



Jun 30, 23 May 31, 23 $ Change

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,789,929.70 12,217,966.37 -428,036.67

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 1 - BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of  June 2023 to May 2023

Report 1 Page 2



Jun 23 Jul '22 - Ju...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400 · District Income
402 · Property Tax Revenue 24,874.81 2,333,422.67
403 · Interest / Dividends 15,938.59 159,470.75

Total 400 · District Income 40,813.40 2,492,893.42

460 · Lease Income
570.00 · Wellness Center Income 0.00 1,324.50

Total 460 · Lease Income 0.00 1,324.50

Total Income 40,813.40 2,494,217.92

Expense
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.01 · Communications 1,613.92 9,186.53
500.02 · IT Services 600.00 5,843.76
500.03 · Refreshments 213.77 1,439.74
500.04 · Office Expenses 3,737.78 19,264.36
500.05 · Utilities 1,135.89 13,428.96
500.06 · Independent Contract Services 1,838.75 18,265.00
500.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 2,189.11 48,580.76
500.08 · Vehicle Expenses 1,228.22 2,157.74
500.10 · Salaries 34,709.16 392,140.75
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 2,844.02 36,471.52
500.14 · W/C Insurance 230.33 2,289.96
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 2,838.27 36,121.95
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,984.50 23,499.00
500.17 · Education & Conferences 3,946.50 29,556.22
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 826.54 27,708.40
500.19 · Insurance - General 1,712.96 20,554.53
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 1,500.00 18,000.00
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0.00 22,068.96
500.22 · Medical Records Store & Service 2,642.48 31,822.37
500.23 · General Counsel 6,125.00 22,030.00
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 1,676.00 19,509.70
500.30 · Simple IRA Expense 1,436.90 9,186.91
500.33 · Copier Lease 1,592.55 10,332.54
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 6,099.41 11,828.17
500.40 · Office Equipment 0.00 3,186.91
500.50 · General Election 29,250.00 46,250.00

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 111,972.06 880,724.74

570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center
570.32 · Vehicle Expenses 234.88 952.29
570.01 · Communications 635.91 5,924.35
570.02 · IT Services 640.00 640.00
570.03 · Refreshments 31.99 407.67
570.04 · Office Expenses 1,390.58 15,933.89
570.05 · Utilities 1,586.51 16,720.94
570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 19,230.97 80,170.30
570.10 · Salaries 21,785.86 186,073.40
570.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,423.98 13,834.66
570.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 4,585.99 40,938.48
570.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 1,820.00 7,282.00
570.19 · Insurance - General 606.52 7,278.24
570.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 4,376.26 10,651.86
570.30 · Simple IRA Expense 620.70 3,657.65
570.33 · Copier Lease 0.00 3,331.86
570.40 · Office Equipment 0.00 5,685.06

Total 570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center 58,970.15 399,482.65

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 2 - INCOME STATEMENT

For the Month Ended June 2023 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2 Page 1



Jun 23 Jul '22 - Ju...

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Boys & Girls Clubs of North Cty 0.00 55,624.00
600.04 · D'Vine Path 0.00 47,148.00
600.05 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 0.00 150,400.00
600.07 · Fallbrook Senior Citizens Serv 0.00 40,679.12
600.10 · Foundation for Senior Care 0.00 122,004.84
600.11 · Hospice of the Valleys 0.00 17,844.44
600.12 · Michelle's Place Cancer Res Ctr 0.00 47,406.00
600.14 · Palomar Family Counseling Svc 0.00 60,000.00
600.50 · NC Fire JPA (Ambulance) 0.00 147,091.68
600.51 · NC Fire JPA (EMSO) 20,504.91 80,712.39
600.52 · NC Fire JPA (Public Comms) 9,579.63 37,218.56

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 30,084.54 806,129.03

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.01 · Health Services and Clinics 1,125.13 4,883.79
800 · District Direct Care Services - Other 0.00 534.05

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 1,125.13 5,417.84

Total Expense 202,151.88 2,091,754.26

Net Ordinary Income -161,338.48 402,463.66

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

812 · Other Income - Grants 96,827.00 96,827.00
Credit Card-Cash Rewards/Rebate 0.00 322.82
406 · Unearned Gain/Loss - CalTRUST -34,908.03 -66,004.70
810 · Interest Income - Alvarado Str. 1,656.88 22,760.64

Total Other Income 63,575.85 53,905.76

Other Expense
825 · Depreciation

500.27 · Depreciation - Brandon Rd. 1,408.45 16,901.40
570.27 · Depreciation - Mission Rd. 185,461.30 226,549.60

Total 825 · Depreciation 186,869.75 243,451.00

835 · FRHD Foundation
580 · FRHD Foundation Support

580.17 · Education & Conferences 0.00 176.71

Total 580 · FRHD Foundation Support 0.00 176.71

Total 835 · FRHD Foundation 0.00 176.71

900 · Community Investment Fund Reimb 0.00 -216,837.81

Total Other Expense 186,869.75 26,789.90

Net Other Income -123,293.90 27,115.86

Net Income -284,632.38 429,579.52

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 2 - INCOME STATEMENT

For the Month Ended June 2023 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2 Page 2



Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400 · District Income
402 · Property Tax Revenue 2,333,422.67 2,059,227.52 274,195.15 113.3%
403 · Interest / Dividends 159,470.75 26,733.32 132,737.43 596.5%

Total 400 · District Income 2,492,893.42 2,085,960.84 406,932.58 119.5%

460 · Lease Income
570.00 · Wellness Center Income 1,324.50 1,200.00 124.50 110.4%

Total 460 · Lease Income 1,324.50 1,200.00 124.50 110.4%

Total Income 2,494,217.92 2,087,160.84 407,057.08 119.5%

Expense
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.01 · Communications 9,186.53 9,756.00 (569.47) 94.2%
500.02 · IT Services 5,843.76 3,420.00 2,423.76 170.9%
500.03 · Refreshments 1,439.74 630.00 809.74 228.5%
500.04 · Office Expenses 19,264.36 11,400.00 7,864.36 169.0%
500.05 · Utilities 13,428.96 14,342.88 (913.92) 93.6%
500.06 · Independent Contract Services 18,265.00 17,004.00 1,261.00 107.4%
500.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 48,580.76 17,040.00 31,540.76 285.1%
500.08 · Vehicle Expenses 2,157.74 445.00 1,712.74 484.9%
500.10 · Salaries 392,140.75 331,450.08 60,690.67 118.3%
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 36,471.52 26,516.04 9,955.48 137.5%
500.14 · W/C Insurance 2,289.96 2,520.00 (230.04) 90.9%
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 36,121.95 44,173.20 (8,051.25) 81.8%
500.16 · Board Stipends 23,499.00 19,950.00 3,549.00 117.8%
500.17 · Education & Conferences 29,556.22 13,300.00 16,256.22 222.2%
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 27,708.40 29,795.00 (2,086.60) 93.0%
500.19 · Insurance - General 20,554.53 26,856.96 (6,302.43) 76.5%
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 100.0%
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 22,068.96 15,500.00 6,568.96 142.4%
500.22 · Medical Records Store & Service 31,822.37 26,616.12 5,206.25 119.6%
500.23 · General Counsel 22,030.00 36,369.55 (14,339.55) 60.6%
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 19,509.70 12,500.00 7,009.70 156.1%
500.30 · Simple IRA Expense 9,186.91 9,943.56 (756.65) 92.4%
500.33 · Copier Lease 10,332.54 10,156.08 176.46 101.7%
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 11,828.17 0.00 11,828.17 100.0%
500.40 · Office Equipment 3,186.91 5,700.00 (2,513.09) 55.9%
500.50 · General Election 46,250.00 0.00 46,250.00 100.0%

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 880,724.74 703,384.47 177,340.27 125.2%

570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center
570.32 · Vehicle Expenses 952.29 0.00 952.29 100.0%
570.01 · Communications 5,924.35 2,640.00 3,284.35 224.4%
570.02 · IT Services 640.00 1,320.00 (680.00) 48.5%
570.03 · Refreshments 407.67 0.00 407.67 100.0%
570.04 · Office Expenses 15,933.89 6,000.00 9,933.89 265.6%
570.05 · Utilities 16,720.94 15,575.80 1,145.14 107.4%
570.06 · Independent Contract Services 0.00 1,386.00 (1,386.00) 0.0%
570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 80,170.30 24,420.00 55,750.30 328.3%
570.10 · Salaries 186,073.40 155,581.62 30,491.78 119.6%
570.12 · Payroll Taxes 13,834.66 12,446.56 1,388.10 111.2%
570.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 40,938.48 34,686.42 6,252.06 118.0%
570.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 7,282.00 0.00 7,282.00 100.0%
570.19 · Insurance - General 7,278.24 9,000.00 (1,721.76) 80.9%
570.23 · General Counsel 0.00 24,000.00 (24,000.00) 0.0%
570.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 10,651.86 20,050.04 (9,398.18) 53.1%
570.30 · Simple IRA Expense 3,657.65 4,665.84 (1,008.19) 78.4%
570.33 · Copier Lease 3,331.86 10,156.08 (6,824.22) 32.8%
570.40 · Office Equipment 5,685.06 6,000.00 (314.94) 94.8%

Total 570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center 399,482.65 327,928.36 71,554.29 121.8%

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 3 - PROFIT & LOSS ACTUAL vs. YTD BUDGET

July through June 2023

Report 3 Page 1



Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Boys & Girls Clubs of North Cty 55,624.00 25,156.00 30,468.00 221.1%
600.04 · D'Vine Path 47,148.00 11,787.00 35,361.00 400.0%
600.05 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 150,400.00 37,600.00 112,800.00 400.0%
600.07 · Fallbrook Senior Citizens Serv 40,679.12 10,169.78 30,509.34 400.0%
600.10 · Foundation for Senior Care 122,004.84 30,501.21 91,503.63 400.0%
600.11 · Hospice of the Valleys 17,844.44 4,461.11 13,383.33 400.0%
600.12 · Michelle's Place Cancer Res Ctr 47,406.00 11,851.50 35,554.50 400.0%
600.14 · Palomar Family Counseling Svc 60,000.00 15,000.00 45,000.00 400.0%
600.50 · NC Fire JPA (Ambulance) 147,091.68 105,000.00 42,091.68 140.1%
600.51 · NC Fire JPA (EMSO) 80,712.39 80,000.00 712.39 100.9%
600.52 · NC Fire JPA (Public Comms) 37,218.56 30,000.00 7,218.56 124.1%

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 806,129.03 361,526.60 444,602.43 223.0%

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.01 · Health Services and Clinics 4,883.79 208,000.04 (203,116.25) 2.3%
800 · District Direct Care Services - Other 534.05

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 5,417.84 208,000.04 (202,582.20) 2.6%

Total Expense 2,091,754.26 1,600,839.47 490,914.79 130.7%

Net Ordinary Income 402,463.66 486,321.37 (83,857.71) 82.8%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

812 · Other Income - Grants 96,827.00
Credit Card-Cash Rewards/Rebate 322.82
406 · Unearned Gain/Loss - CalTRUST (66,004.70) 0.00 (66,004.70) 100.0%
810 · Interest Income - Alvarado Str. 22,760.64 0.00 22,760.64 100.0%

Total Other Income 53,905.76 0.00 53,905.76 100.0%

Other Expense
825 · Depreciation

500.27 · Depreciation - Brandon Rd. 16,901.40 0.00 16,901.40 100.0%
570.27 · Depreciation - Mission Rd. 226,549.60 0.00 226,549.60 100.0%

Total 825 · Depreciation 243,451.00 0.00 243,451.00 100.0%

835 · FRHD Foundation
580 · FRHD Foundation Support

580.17 · Education & Conferences 176.71 0.00 176.71 100.0%

Total 580 · FRHD Foundation Support 176.71 0.00 176.71 100.0%

Total 835 · FRHD Foundation 176.71 0.00 176.71 100.0%

900 · Community Investment Fund Reimb (216,837.81) 0.00 (216,837.81) 100.0%

Total Other Expense 26,789.90 0.00 26,789.90 100.0%

Net Other Income 27,115.86 0.00 27,115.86 100.0%

Net Income 429,579.52 486,321.37 (56,741.85) 88.3%

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 3 - PROFIT & LOSS ACTUAL vs. YTD BUDGET

July through June 2023

Report 3 Page 2



TOTAL
Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul '22 - Ju...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400 · District Income
402 · Property Tax Revenue 25,753.04 24,975.91 35,041.36 115,749.67 638,174.56 322,447.93 81,478.01 62,990.89 435,413.06 269,885.67 29,301.03 18,016.39 2,059,227.52
403 · Interest / Dividends 1,611.97 751.65 1,464.55 2,789.91 1,822.64 2,041.04 3,510.81 2,410.08 2,792.81 3,984.36 1,681.01 1,872.49 26,733.32

Total 400 · District Income 27,365.01 25,727.56 36,505.91 118,539.58 639,997.20 324,488.97 84,988.82 65,400.97 438,205.87 273,870.03 30,982.04 19,888.88 2,085,960.84

460 · Lease Income
460.03 · Lease Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.00 · Wellness Center Income 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00
571.00 · Program Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 460 · Lease Income 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00

Total Income 27,465.01 25,827.56 36,605.91 118,639.58 640,097.20 324,588.97 85,088.82 65,500.97 438,305.87 273,970.03 31,082.04 19,988.88 2,087,160.84

Expense
600.99 · Returned Grant Money 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500 · Administrative Expenses

500.01 · Communications 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 813.00 9,756.00
500.02 · IT Services 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 285.00 3,420.00
500.03 · Refreshments 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 190.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 630.00
500.04 · Office Expenses 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 950.00 11,400.00
500.05 · Utilities 1,435.60 1,568.40 1,442.30 1,217.91 1,105.39 872.90 1,009.62 1,054.57 1,213.33 1,185.55 1,137.69 1,099.62 14,342.88
500.06 · Independent Contract Services 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 1,417.00 17,004.00
500.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,420.00 17,040.00
500.08 · Vehicle Expenses 20.00 225.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 445.00
500.10 · Salaries 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 27,620.84 331,450.08
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 2,209.67 26,516.04
500.14 · W/C Insurance 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 210.00 2,520.00
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 3,626.70 3,626.70 3,626.70 3,626.70 3,626.70 3,626.70 3,735.50 3,735.50 3,735.50 3,735.50 3,735.50 3,735.50 44,173.20
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,575.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 2,100.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 2,100.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 19,950.00
500.17 · Education & Conferences 1,000.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 13,300.00
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 10,250.00 2,100.00 675.00 8,700.00 850.00 850.00 720.00 2,100.00 750.00 750.00 1,200.00 850.00 29,795.00
500.19 · Insurance - General 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 2,238.08 26,856.96
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 2,600.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 18,000.00
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 3,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,500.00
500.22 · Medical Records Store & Service 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 2,218.01 26,616.12
500.23 · General Counsel 4,611.25 3,333.75 2,178.75 717.50 3,123.75 1,951.25 2,581.25 4,730.25 3,091.38 3,075.08 3,120.77 3,854.57 36,369.55
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 625.00 625.00 625.00 3,125.00 625.00 3,125.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 12,500.00
500.30 · Simple IRA Expense 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 828.63 9,943.56
500.33 · Copier Lease 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 10,156.08
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500.40 · Office Equipment 3,100.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,700.00
500.50 · General Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 500 · Administrative Expenses 68,740.12 64,850.42 53,639.32 64,978.68 55,922.41 60,467.42 54,287.94 59,836.89 53,506.78 56,487.70 56,410.53 54,256.26 703,384.47

570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center
570.32 · Vehicle Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.01 · Communications 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 2,640.00
570.02 · IT Services 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 1,320.00
570.03 · Refreshments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.04 · Office Expenses 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00
570.05 · Utilities 1,690.34 1,252.36 1,160.47 1,167.64 1,538.17 1,436.91 1,284.01 1,199.91 1,207.97 1,181.49 1,209.57 1,246.96 15,575.80
570.06 · Independent Contract Services 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 115.50 1,386.00
570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 24,420.00
570.10 · Salaries 12,677.20 12,677.20 12,677.20 12,989.70 12,989.70 12,989.70 12,989.70 12,989.70 13,150.38 13,150.38 13,150.38 13,150.38 155,581.62
570.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,014.18 1,014.18 1,014.18 1,039.18 1,039.18 1,039.18 1,039.18 1,039.18 1,052.03 1,052.03 1,052.03 1,052.03 12,446.56
570.14 · W/C Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 2,847.82 2,847.82 2,847.82 2,847.82 2,847.82 2,847.82 2,933.25 2,933.25 2,933.25 2,933.25 2,933.25 2,933.25 34,686.42
570.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.19 · Insurance - General 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 4 - APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET

July 2022 through June 2023

Report 4 Page 1



TOTAL
Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul '22 - Ju...

570.23 · General Counsel 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 24,000.00
570.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 2,666.67 1,016.67 1,016.67 3,666.67 1,266.67 1,016.67 1,416.67 3,516.67 1,266.67 1,166.67 1,266.67 766.67 20,050.04
570.30 · Simple IRA Expense 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 388.82 4,665.84
570.33 · Copier Lease 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 846.34 10,156.08
570.40 · Office Equipment 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00

Total 570 · Comm. Health & Wellness Center 30,861.87 25,773.89 25,682.00 29,676.67 26,647.20 27,295.94 26,628.47 29,644.37 26,575.96 26,449.48 26,577.56 26,114.95 327,928.36

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.01 · Be Well Therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.02 · Boys & Girls Clubs of North Cty 25,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,156.00
600.03 · Champions for Health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.04 · D'Vine Path 11,787.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,787.00
600.05 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 37,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,600.00
600.06 · Fallbrook Land Conservancy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.07 · Fallbrook Senior Citizens Serv 10,169.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,169.78
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.09 · Fallbrook Union High School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.10 · Foundation for Senior Care 30,501.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,501.21
600.11 · Hospice of the Valleys 4,461.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,461.11
600.12 · Michelle's Place Cancer Res Ctr 11,851.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,851.50
600.13 · Neighborhood Healthcare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.14 · Palomar Family Counseling Svc 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
600.15 · REINS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.16 · SSNAAPE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.17 · Trauma Intervention Prog of SD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.50 · NC Fire JPA (Ambulance) 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00
600.51 · NC Fire JPA (EMSO) 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 80,000.00
600.52 · NC Fire JPA (Public Comms) 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 30,000.00

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 251,526.60 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 361,526.60

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.01 · Health Services and Clinics 16,916.67 16,916.67 21,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 208,000.04
800.02 · Urgent Care 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
800.03 · Women of Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 16,916.67 16,916.67 21,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 16,916.67 208,000.04

Total Expense 368,045.26 135,040.98 101,237.99 111,572.02 99,486.28 132,180.03 97,833.08 106,397.93 124,499.41 99,853.85 99,904.76 124,787.88 1,600,839.47

Net Ordinary Income -340,580.25 -109,213.42 -64,632.08 7,067.56 540,610.92 192,408.94 -12,744.26 -40,896.96 313,806.46 174,116.18 -68,822.72 -104,799.00 486,321.37

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

406 · Unearned Gain/Loss - CalTRUST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
810 · Interest Income - Alvarado Str. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
820 · Gain on Sale of Assets

820.01 · Gain on Sale of Assets - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 820 · Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Expense
825 · Depreciation

500.27 · Depreciation - Brandon Rd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
570.27 · Depreciation - Mission Rd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 825 · Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 4 - APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET

July 2022 through June 2023

Report 4 Page 2



TOTAL
Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23 Jul '22 - Ju...

830 · Community Investment Funds Used
830.01 · Consultants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
830.02 · Facility Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 830 · Community Investment Funds U... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

835 · FRHD Foundation
580 · FRHD Foundation Support

580.01 · Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.02 · I.T. Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.03 · Refreshments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.04 · Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.05 · Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.10 · Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.12 · Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.14 · W/C Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.17 · Education & Conferences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.19 · Insurance - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.20 · Independent Accounting Servic... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.23 · General Counsel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.33 · Copier Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580.40 · Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
580 · FRHD Foundation Support - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 580 · FRHD Foundation Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 835 · FRHD Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

900 · Community Investment Fund Reimb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Income -340,580.25 -109,213.42 -64,632.08 7,067.56 540,610.92 192,408.94 -12,744.26 -40,896.96 313,806.46 174,116.18 -68,822.72 -104,799.00 486,321.37

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 4 - APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET

July 2022 through June 2023

Report 4 Page 3



7/5/23, 1:48 PM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

July 05, 2023

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA  92028

Account Number: 

June 2023 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective
Date

Transaction
Date

Tran
Type Confirm

Number

Web
Confirm
Number Authorized Caller Amount

6/16/2023 6/15/2023 RW 1730611 N/A JENNIFER JEFFRIES -750,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 3,363,257.60

Total Withdrawal: -750,000.00 Ending Balance: 2,613,257.60





Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA  92028  P: 760.731.9187   F: 760.731.9131  fallbrookhealth.org 

 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) 

Through the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA), the State Treasurer invests 
taxpayers’ money to manage the State’s cash flow and strengthen the financial security of 
local governmental entities.  PMIA policy sets as primary investment objectives safety, 
liquidity and yield.  Total assets under LAIF Management at month-end were $25.7 
billion. 

As of June 30, 2023, the PMIA’s holdings included US Treasury Bills and Notes (63.08% 
of portfolio), Federal Agency Debentures and Discount Notes (21.77% of portfolio), CDs 
and Commercial Paper (11.84% of portfolio). 

As of June 30, 2023, the District’s balance was $2,613,257.60. This represents 31.63% of 
the District’s investment portfolio.  The Average Monthly Effective Yield for the month of 
June, 2023 was 3.167%.   

In June, 2023, the District reported $0 in quarterly earnings.    

CalTRUST 

The CalTRUST Board works closely with the investment manager, BlackRock, to ensure 
that public dollars are managed securely and efficiently and are in full compliance with 
California Law.  The primary objective is to safeguard the preservation of principal. 

The District is invested in the CalTRUST Medium Term Fund which held, in part, the 
following sectors at June 30, 2023:  Corporate Bonds (29.51% of portfolio), US 
Government and Agencies (48.70% of portfolio) and CDs (1.04% of portfolio).  Total 
assets under CalTRUST Management at month-end were over $3.0 billion. 

As of June 30, the District’s closing Net Asset Value was $5,647,767.81.  This represents 
68.37% of the District’s investment portfolio. 

In June, 2023, the District earned $15,938.59 in dividend income and reported an 
unrealized loss of $34,908.03.  The One Year Yield on the Medium-Term Fund was 2.56% 

The investments of the District are in compliance with the District’s 2022-2023 Investment 
Policy.  The balances in the District’s investment accounts give the District the ability to 
meet its expenditure requirements for the next eighteen (18) months. 



Type Date Name Amount Balance

400 · District Income
402 · Property Tax Revenue
General Journal 07/31/2022 33,039.59 33,039.59
General Journal 08/31/2022 19,112.02 52,151.61
General Journal 09/30/2022 38,254.42 90,406.03
General Journal 10/31/2022 101,462.22 191,868.25
General Journal 11/30/2022 748,316.37 940,184.62
General Journal 12/31/2022 372,825.47 1,313,010.09
General Journal 01/01/2023 54.00 1,313,064.09
General Journal 01/31/2023 86,736.33 1,399,800.42
General Journal 02/28/2023 59,693.30 1,459,493.72
General Journal 03/31/2023 692,696.24 2,152,189.96
General Journal 04/30/2023 141,580.75 2,293,770.71
General Journal 05/31/2023 14,777.15 2,308,547.86
General Journal 06/30/2023 24,874.81 2,333,422.67

Total 402 · Property Tax Revenue 2,333,422.67 2,333,422.67

Total 400 · District Income 2,333,422.67 2,333,422.67

TOTAL 2,333,422.67 2,333,422.67

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 7 - PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

June 2023

Report 7 Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

102.3 · Cash in Bank - Pacific Western
06/01/2023 263 Record May Simple Ira Payment -4,145.52
06/05/2023 289 Record Payroll disbursement -28,926.99
06/06/2023 13475 24 Hour Elevator Inc. Elevator Maintenance -238.11
06/06/2023 13476 Amazon Capital Servi... -1,766.87
06/06/2023 13477 Culligan of San Diego WC - Water delivery -62.50
06/06/2023 13478 Fallbrook Chamber of ... Newsletter -25.00
06/06/2023 13479 Fallbrook Local Locks... WC - CIF Door Sweeps -928.15
06/06/2023 13480 Fallbrook Printing Cor... Admin - Office Expenses -139.00
06/06/2023 13481 Fallbrook Waste & Re... WC - utilities -283.38
06/06/2023 13482 Fallbrook Waste & Re... Admin - utilities -89.00
06/06/2023 13483 Fowler Pest Control, I... -240.00
06/06/2023 13484 FPUD - 7720-001 7720-001 -163.18
06/06/2023 13485 FPUD - 7720-002 - E. ... WC - utilities -52.09
06/06/2023 13486 FPUD - 7720-003 - E. ... WC - utilities -330.61
06/06/2023 13487 Iron Mountain Admin - medical records -2,845.93
06/06/2023 13488 Jim's Sign Shop VOID: 0.00
06/06/2023 13489 JK Drywall and Constr... WC - CHWC-ED BLDG Painting CIF -9,425.00
06/06/2023 13490 Juana Diaz Office Cleaning -470.00
06/06/2023 13491 Judith Oswald Admin - office expenses -34.09
06/06/2023 13492 Katia Elizondo Marquez WC - Mileage -76.83
06/06/2023 13493 Knight Security & Fire ... Admin - Maintenance -44.00
06/06/2023 13494 North County Fire Prot... E-450-G Ambulance -147,091.68
06/06/2023 13495 Pitney Bowes - Purch... 8000-9090-0976-9550 -150.00
06/06/2023 13496 SDG&E - 5971 - E. Mi... WC - utilities -692.26
06/06/2023 13497 SDG&E - 6994 - Bran... Admin-utilities -578.13
06/06/2023 13498 SDRMA Health Benefits -568.11
06/06/2023 13499 Spectrum - Mission 8448 20 899 0060354 -464.91
06/06/2023 13500 Spectrum Business-Br... 8448 20 899 0060321 -382.91
06/06/2023 13501 Springston Design LLC IT Maintenance -600.00
06/06/2023 13502 T-Mobile WC Communications -10.47
06/06/2023 13503 Uline WC - CIF Picnic Table -1,567.61
06/06/2023 13504 Woodward, Susan -1,500.00
06/06/2023 13505 Jim's Sign Shop WC - Signs CIF -611.03
06/06/2023 13506 JK Drywall and Constr... Admin - Raquel's Office - CIF -3,975.00
06/06/2023 13507 North County Fire Prot... NCFPD-MSO -20,504.91
06/06/2023 13508 North County Fire Prot... NCFPD-Social Media -9,579.63
06/06/2023 13509 UMPQUA Bank -3,860.25
06/06/2023 Deposit 3,500.00
06/06/2023 264 Record June Go Daddy Charge -119.88
06/09/2023 265 Record ADP Processing Fees -130.70
06/13/2023 13510 Access Professional S... CIF - Admin - Video Entry System upgrade -2,978.00
06/13/2023 13511 Ace Striping & Sealing... CIF CHWC - Maintenance -1,050.00
06/13/2023 13512 Amazon Capital Servi... -315.86
06/13/2023 13513 Culligan of Escondido Admin - Water delivery -60.26
06/13/2023 13514 Fallbrook Rooter & Dr... Wc - Maintenance -127.09
06/13/2023 13515 Juana Diaz Office Cleaning -440.00
06/13/2023 13516 Konica Minolta Admin - Copier Lease -1,592.55
06/13/2023 13517 LDC Always Green La... -1,795.00
06/13/2023 13518 Patty Taylor WC - Office Expense -34.92
06/13/2023 13519 Rachel Mason Admin - Furniture for small conf space -636.77
06/13/2023 13520 Rotary Club of Fallbro... Admin - Dues -83.00
06/13/2023 13521 Sun Realty -1,387.50
06/13/2023 13522 Access Professional S... CIF - Admin - Video Entry System upgrade -2,978.00
06/13/2023 Deposit 232.32
06/15/2023 267 Transfer to Pac Western Bank 750,000.00
06/20/2023 269 Record payment of wages and taxes payable -27,013.80
06/21/2023 268 Record Apportionment received 14,777.15
06/23/2023 13523 Amazon Capital Servi... -1,222.71
06/23/2023 13524 Brand Assasins VOID: WC - Promos & Pubs 0.00
06/23/2023 13525 CalPERS ID 1559595490 -7,557.79
06/23/2023 13526 Casebook PBC WC - Dues & Subs -1,593.00
06/23/2023 13527 DMV Registration Toyota Truck -182.00
06/23/2023 13528 Geracitano-reimburse,... Mileage Reimbursement -152.62
06/23/2023 13529 JK Drywall and Constr... Balance of Project - CIF -9,425.00
06/23/2023 13530 Juana Diaz -910.00
06/23/2023 13531 Key, Darren WC - Maintenance -180.00
06/23/2023 13532 Raquel Williams Admin - supplies -76.56

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 8 - CHECK DETAIL REPORT

June 2023

Report 8 Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

06/23/2023 13533 Rotary Club of Fallbrook -212.00
06/23/2023 13534 Scott, Jeffrey G., Esq... Admin - Legal -1,785.00
06/23/2023 13535 Uline Office Expenses -457.98
06/23/2023 13536 Brand Assasins WC - Promos & Pubs -314.52
06/26/2023 Deposit 96,827.00
06/27/2023 13537 Amazon Capital Servi... WC - Office Expense -37.00
06/27/2023 13538 Blue Miles Construction CIF - Benches CHWC -1,950.00
06/27/2023 13539 California Special Dist... Conference registration -2,700.00
06/27/2023 13540 Fallbrook Rooter & Dr... WC - maintenance -513.48
06/27/2023 13541 Fowler Pest Control, I... Pest Control - Admin -155.00
06/27/2023 13542 Impact Marketing & D... -3,996.85
06/27/2023 13543 Key, Darren Admin - Maintenance -80.00
06/27/2023 13544 Low Voltage CIF - WC - Fire Alarm panel replacement -4,878.00
06/27/2023 13545 Pitney Bowes - Lease 0018137865 -77.29
06/27/2023 13546 Portero Services Admin - bookkeeping -1,838.75
06/27/2023 13547 National Demographic... Admin - Redistricting basic project elements -29,250.00
06/30/2023 13617 Scott, Jeffrey G., Esq... -4,340.00
06/30/2023 266 Record ADP Processing fees -116.38

Total 102.3 · Cash in Bank - Pacific Western 508,168.06

TOTAL 508,168.06

Fallbrook Regional Health District
REPORT 8 - CHECK DETAIL REPORT

June 2023

Report 8 Page 2



 Account Inquiries

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST

Account Number: #### #### #### 7117
Page  1  of  4

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Go to www.umpquabank.com

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE  WA  98124-5142

06/30/23 07/25/23   

 - *                 

33
69

2

Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
98124-5142

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

 Payment Summary

NEW BALANCE $5,233.34

MINIMUM PAYMENT $5,233.34

PAYMENT DUE DATE 07/25/2023

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK CA 92028

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

.$
Payment Due Date

$5,233.34$5,233.34

Closing Date Total Minimum
Payment Due

New Balance

Call us at: (866) 777-9013  
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485  

  Credit Summary

Total Credit Line $6,000.00

Available Credit Line $766.66

Available Cash $0.00

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

#### #### #### 7117#### #### #### 7117
Account Number

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST

Account Number: ####-####-####-7117
Page  1  of  4

 Account Summary

Billing Cycle 06/30/2023

Days In Billing Cycle 30

Previous Balance $3,860.25

Purchases + $5,212.34

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00

Special + $0.00

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $3,860.25-

Other Charges + $21.00

Finance Charges + $0.00

NEW BALANCE $5,233.34

09 0004 7117 0000 0000 00000000 00000000 0

(Q
ö
D
)

 Corporate Activity
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $3,860.25-

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
06/12 06/12 0000000LBX2306126510021 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $3,860.25-

 Cardholder Account Summary

LINDA BANNERMAN
#### #### #### 7133

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1,888.85

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$1,888.85

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/04 06/04 PPLN01 24492153155713809723599 ADOBE  *ACROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA $97.46
06/08 06/09 PPLN01 24692163159104500453061 WWW COSTCO COM 800-955-2292 WA $82.95
06/09 06/11 PPLN01 24692163160105456103730 VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS 866-901-0242 GA $3.38

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay 
entire new balance by payment due date.  Finance charge accrues on 
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.



34892 - 33692  

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
Account Number: #### #### #### 7117
Page  3  of  4

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
Account Number: #### #### #### 7117
Page  3  of  4

 Cardholder Account Detail Continued
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/12 06/13 PPLN01 24765013164400002426486 FALLBROOK ACE HARDWARE FALLBROOK
CA 

$17.19

06/17 06/18 PPLN01 24055233168083729157094 WALMART.COM 800-966-6546 AR $63.57
06/16 06/18 PPLN01 24445003168100317023425 WALMART.COM 8009666546 800-966-6546 AR $117.12
06/20 06/21 PPLN01 24137463172001459373557 USPS PO 0525920028 FALLBROOK CA $8.13
06/21 06/22 PPLN01 24765013173839000197715 EL TORO MARKET FALLBROOK CA $11.28
06/22 06/22 PPLN01 24492153173713536810030 WF WAYFAIR3544423946 866-263-8325 MA $85.11
06/21 06/22 PPLN01 24692163173105273302056 TST* Estrellas Restauran Fallbrook CA $174.51
06/23 06/25 PPLN01 24492153174852432461370 FULL SOURCE LLC 8009750986 FL $50.23
06/23 06/27 PPLN01 74579163177523902540640 BLS*TOMEDES LTD8777748914 LONDON  $1,050.00
06/23 06/27 PPLN01 74579163177523902540640 INTERNATIONAL TRANS FEE   $21.00
06/27 06/28 PPLN01 24906413178177037092501 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.COM 855-2295506

MA 
$95.00

06/29 06/30 PPLN01 24692163180101500338337 VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS 866-901-0242 GA $11.92

 Cardholder Account Summary

RACHEL MASON
#### #### #### 2600

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$2,332.76

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$2,332.76

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/01 06/02 PPLN01 24793383152000093217625 Indeed Jobs 512-4595300 TX $207.00
06/05 06/07 PPLN01 24801973157726862577426 DOMINICK'S DELICATESSEN FALLBROOK

CA 
$27.98

06/12 06/13 PPLN01 24492163163000031986437 NATW  NATW.ORG HTTPSNATW.ORG PA $1,007.25
06/15 06/15 PPLN01 24492153166713455525097 ICANVAS 800-980-1089 IL $316.75
06/14 06/15 PPLN01 24436543166020413857088 SOCIETYFORHUMANRESOURCE

800-2837476 VA 
$244.00

06/18 06/20 PPLN01 24943003170750010438990 HYATT EVERLINE RESORT 5304127034 CA $482.36
06/19 06/20 PPLN01 24204293170309453889762 Etsy.com - WoodGears 718-8557955 NY $4.28
06/21 06/22 PPLN01 24055223173083737045186 SMARTSIGN 718-797-1900 NY $43.14

 Cardholder Account Summary

THERESA GERACITANO
#### #### #### 9073

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1,011.73

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$1,011.73

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/08 06/09 PPLN01 24204293159000129923557 FACEBK ZKTXXR3TF2 650-5434800 CA $64.89
06/13 06/14 PPLN01 24011343164000045441881 CALENDLY HTTPSCALENDLY GA $15.00
06/13 06/14 PPLN01 24692163164108229955275 AMZN Mktp US*AQ5Q32643 Amzn.com/bill WA $51.71
06/13 06/15 PPLN01 24427333165710042517552 DANIEL'S MARKET BONSALL CA $31.99
06/16 06/18 PPLN01 24943003168750010433409 HYATT EVERLINE RESORT 5304127034 CA $280.62
06/16 06/18 PPLN01 24943003168750010433433 HYATT EVERLINE RESORT 5304127034 CA $483.52
06/20 06/21 PPLN01 24692163171103920793266 Amazon.com*KE6225AV3 Amzn.com/bill WA $84.00



34892 - 33692  

Page  4  of  4

  Finance Charge Summary / Plan Level Information
Plan

Name
Plan

Description
FCM1 Average

Daily Balance
Periodic
Rate *

Corresponding
APR

Finance
Charges

Effective APR
Fees **

Effective
APR

Ending
Balance

Purchases
PPLN01

001
PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06024%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $5,233.34

Cash
CPLN01

001
 CASH A $0.00 0.06572%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00

 * Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle:  30
 ** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate
1 FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate  If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.    



 Fallbrook Regional Health District
 Uses of Community Investment Funds

Community Investment Fund Beginning Balance as of 04/01/2023 8,474,030.32$   
Date Name Memo Amount

122.021 · E. Mission Road Improvements

04/03/2023 Fallbrook Rooter & Drain Service CIF - Edu CHWC 449.90

04/03/2023 Jim's Sign Shop WC - Signs 299.53

04/11/2023 3 Day Blinds, LLC WC - CIF Window Coverings 2,065.18

04/13/2023 North County Window and Door Balance for Windows - WC 10,394.15

04/14/2023 Springston Design LLC WC - IT Svcs CHWC CIF 640.00

04/20/2023 3 Day Blinds, LLC CHWC - EDU Bldg CIF 1,984.14

04/30/2023 UMPQUA Bank April Statement 644.34

16,477.24

570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs

04/06/2023 Key, Darren WC - CHWC - CIF 95.00

04/20/2023 Taylor Design WC - CIF 475.00

04/24/2023 Jim's Sign Shop 50% payment for Parking Sign 70.04

04/30/2023 LDC Always Green Landscape WC - Landscaping 3,325.00

3,965.04

Community Investment Fund Ending Balance as of 04/30/2023 8,453,588.04$   

122.011 - S. Brandon Road Improvements

05/31/2023 Access Professional Systems, Inc. CIF - Admin - Video Entry System upgrade 5,956.00

5,956.00

122.021 · E. Mission Road Improvements

05/31/2023 Jim's Sign Shop WC - Signs CIF 1,222.07

05/31/2023 Jim's Sign Shop WC - Signs CIF - Balance 299.53

05/31/2023 Jim's Sign Shop WC - Signs CIF Balance 70.04

05/31/2023 Uline WC - CIF Picnic Table 1,567.61

3,159.25

570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs

05/16/2023 Kent Bandy Campus Repairs 3,225.00

05/19/2023 Fallbrook Rooter & Drain Service WC - CIF 1,389.76

4,614.76

Community Investment Fund Ending Balance as of 05/31/2023 8,439,858.03$   

122.011 · S. Brandon Road Improvements

06/06/2023 JK Drywall and Construction Admin - Raquel's Office - CIF 3,975.00

3,975.00

122.021 · E. Mission Road Improvements

06/06/2023 JK Drywall and Construction WC - CHWC-ED BLDG Painting CIF 9,425.00

06/23/2023 Blue Miles Construction CIF - Benches CHWC 1,950.00

06/30/2023 Reclass CIP to Improvements 93,772.00  Page 1 of 2



 Fallbrook Regional Health District
 Uses of Community Investment Funds

Date Name Memo Amount
105,147.00

570.07 · Maintenance Services & Repairs

06/01/2023 Low Voltage CIF - WC - Fire Alarm panel replacement 4,878.00

06/01/2023 Jim's Sign Shop This is a supplement to original invoice with change order- CIF 243.22

06/06/2023 Ace Striping & Sealing, Inc. CIF CHWC - Maintenance 1,050.00

06/23/2023 JK Drywall and Construction Balance of Project - CIF 9,425.00

06/30/2023 UMPQUA Bank CIF - CHWC 4.28

15,600.50

Community Investment Fund Ending Balance as of 06/30/2023 8,315,135.53$   

Total Community Funds used 4th Quarter FY 2022-2023 - 158,894.79$      

 Page 2 of 2



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

 
Wellness Center Administrator  

Board Report- August 2023 
*Data from June* 

 
 
Community Health & Wellness Center: 
 

• July events total 85- 66 public and 19 private. August event total 94- 73 public and 21 private. 
o New events include Fun-Fu self-defense, evening Chi Gong class, Healthy Aging series with CSU San 

Marcos School of Nursing, FFSC Computer Classes, Nutrition to Grow On (year 2), Tai Chi. 
• June was our highest attendance to date, just under 1,000.  
• AC is out in Building A and groups are being moved to other locations.  
• Planning is going strong for Eye on Health Youth Festival on Sept 30th. Featured events include- Eye exams & 

glasses, vaccinations, dental screenings, STEM zone, entertainment, art zone. Marketing is scheduled including- 
A-frame signage at Major Market, social media campaign, email campaign, partner marketing, banners, press 
release.  

• FUESD has hired 5 new social workers and requested a tour of the Community Health & Wellness Center as part 
of the new hires onboarding.  

• FRHD is on the agenda to present on our Lifestyle Change program at the Be There San Diego Summit. 
• Lifestyle Change program is having an impact: 

 

 

 

 

 

SUCCESS

“As my cardiologist told me, by addressing
my overall health, I have the opportunity to
not let my heart get any worse and to even
improve it. This Lifestyle Change Program is
definitely helping me achieve this goal!

At my last visit he let me know that all my
blood panels have come into normal range
and asked exactly what I was doing
different.”

E.C. – Fallbrook Lifestyle Change Program



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

Wellness Center Events 2023 JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE 
Mental Health First Aid  13   9 19 13 15 

CCHW 14   21 21 13 13 
Wellness Wednesday- Health Screening, workshop, 
resources 28 8 9 7 17 36 
Cultivate Health Workshops 10 2 14 9 2 2 
DPP / Lifestyle Change Program       17 63 55 
Partner Health & Wellness activities 107 138 223 298 234 204 

Support Groups  53 73 55 63 92 83 
Michelle’s Place office hours  32 43 74 32 51 50 
Yoga 232 233 302 257 269 261 
Foundation for Senior Care- Fix It Fridays/Computer Classes 24 61 20 10 10 11 
Blood Drive with San Diego Blood Bank 24   24   19   
COVID-19 PCR Testing 29 17         
Club/ Organizational meetings 181 203 205 179 136 195 
Youth Activity         9 63 
Tours 7 3 7 3 11 4 
Total Wellness Center Visits (approximate) 754 781 963 915 939 992 
Rental Events Visits- Private or class 105 0 0 8 5 0 

 
Number of Events 2023 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE 
Private events 9 14 19 17 19 27 
Public Events 63 76 61 71 87 66 
Total Events 72 90 80 88 106 93 
Events held by Grantees 6 27 16 11 16 18 
Private Health Event/Rental  0 1 1 1 0 0 

 
 
Flyer Distribution: 
• Printed flyers were distributed at the following: 

o 4 grocery stores (including 3 Hispanic markets) 
o Chamber of Commerce, library, and community center 
o 1 pharmacy 
o 4 physician offices 
o 2 physical therapists 
o 3 grantees – FFSC, Senior Center, Food Pantry 
o Store bulletin boards such as Feed Stores, etc. 

• Digital flyers were provided directly to Boys & Girls Club, Fallbrook High School District, Fallbrook Elementary 
School District, Vallecitos School District, Bonsall School District, Bonsall Chamber, Fallbrook Forum, Fallbrook Chamber 
for community calendar, community housing works, head start program, WIC and 3 grantees- this is in addition to 
receiving the constant contact email. 
• Digital flyers are in Fallbrook Features, the monthly newsletter of the Fallbrook Chamber. 
• Event dates are provided to the Village News for the calendar monthly. 
 
 
 
 
 



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

Marketing: 
 
Press (Village News): 
• Press Release: 7/21/23 “FRHD presents Wellness Wednesday with a focus on cultivating resilient teens in the 
digital age”. 
• Press Release: 7/27/23 “FRHD community grant funds healthy life skills lessons at D'Vine Path” 
 
Email Marketing & Constant Contact Overview: 
 

EMAIL MARKETING 2023 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE 
Total Contacts 3883 3943 4013 4034 4067 4,166 
New Contacts Added 105 72 108 69 77 100 
Net New Contacts   41 77 33 60 80 
Number of emails sent 6,071 8077 12,636 17,864 4626 9,153 
Number of emails opened 2,873 3806 5581 8,659 2148 4,316 
Open rate 52% 52% 48% 53% 51% 52% 
Open rate over industry 
average 16% 17% 13% 19% 17% 18% 
# of Clicks 208 230 203 263 150 338 
Click rate 4% 3% 4% 3% 7% 8% 
Click rate over industry average 1% 0 -3% -2% 2% 3% 

 
 
Social Media: 
 
• We have been a lot more active on social media and sharing more to local Facebook Groups thanks to Jasmine 
and we are seeing increased engagement.  
 
 

Social Media Metrics 2023 Jan Feb March Apr May June 
Total number of posts & 
Stories (Instagram & 
Facebook) 42 47 55 57 41 142 
Instagram Followers 505 514 527 532 543 565 
Facebook Likes 919 928 935 947 1061 976 
Facebook Followers           1,094 

Post Reach Instagram 11.30% 
-

44.40% -5% 3.40% 8.60% 3.7K 

Post Reach Facebook 156.40% 56.65 26.80% 
-

29.10% 111.90% 1.9K 

Audience Growth Instagram 2.17% 1.75% 2.66% 2.40% 30% 
14 
New 

Audience Growth Facebook 1.20% 0.97% 1.18% 1.16% 21.40% 
12 
New 

Engagement rate Instagram 51.70% 
-

17.70% 
-

11.50% 1.60% 3% 645 
Engagement rate Facebook 500% -45% 26% 28% 22.20% 316 
Profile Visits Instagram           92 
Profile Visits Facebook           497 
Website Views 34,269 39,906 44,014 32,133 51,579 49,244 



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

 
 

  

                            

 

 

 

Instagram - Published 
Wednesday, June 21st 

• Post Reach: 854  

• Likes: 73 

 

Facebook - Published Thursday, 
June 29th [Boosted Post] 

• Post Reach - 2,338 

o Paid: 2,196 

o Organic - 168 

• Likes - 21 

• Link Clicks - 226 

Example of PSA/ Health Tips/Awareness Month 
posts that are scheduled for each month.  

August will include tip for sun exposure- skin 
cancer, heat stroke, etc. 



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

 

138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA  92028  O: 760.731.9187 
www.fallbrookhealth.org  F: 760.731.9131 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT - AUGUST 

Community Health & Wellness Center: 
• Facility construction updates 

o It’s hot in Bldg A. As I mentioned in my email to you all, we need to develop a Strategic 
Plan specific to how the property can be utilized/designed and or remodeled to 
incorporate the growth and services you are interested in offering. We are also still 
developing new partnerships. And we are still awaiting information from some interested 
partners so I’m afraid I can’t advise a solution at this point. 

• The lease agreement with the Communications tower provider has been sent over to us for review. 
Jeff is reviewing and we’ll have it for review by Facilities before it comes back to the Board. 

• Still reviewing the details regarding services and rotation schedule from Gary & Mary West PACE. 
Will bring these back to Strategic Planning committee once we have a more detailed proposal. 

Community Partnerships: 
• We met with the Fallbrook Food Pantry and have begun outlining a new MOU for them to have 

garden plot space outside of Building C- House. This project will be part of their Nutrition to Grow 
On and Diabetes education programs.  

Administrative Projects: 
• FY22.23 Annual Report – I will begin drafting out our report within the upcoming month. Once we 

have our final year-end financials, I should be able to have the report ready to send out by early 
October. 

• New Updated FRHD District Policy Manual: this project will ensure that our policies are current and 
inline with our actual operations and not referenced back to the hospital. This will also include 
policies for employee driving or District vehicles, email and social media polices, and several other 
policies that get us in compliance with many HR best practices.  

• Still in progress for the FY24.25: Ongoing grant protocols and procedures – process will move to 
committees for expanded conversation: 

o Grant to revenue proportion – Finance Committee 
o Expectations of service provision – Strategic Planning 
o Moving regular partnered programming from grants to MOUs – Strategic Planning 

 Michelle’s Place, Palomar Family Counseling, Foundation for Senior Care 

Board Education/Conferences: I will register all so we receive group discount, but each attendee should 
make their own hotel arrangements.  

• August 23-31: CSDA Annual Meeting – Monterey:  
o Bill, Terry, Jennifer, Mike and I will be in attendance at this event. 

• September 13-15: ACHD Annual meeting – Tahoe. Registration is due by Aug. 15  
o Currently I have Bill, Theresa, Raquel and I planning to attend. 

 



Our mission is to assist residents of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz,  
to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span and independence. 

El Fallbrook Regional Health District ayuda a los residentes a llevar una vida  
saludable, apoyando una mayor esperanza de vida e independencia. 

 

138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA  92028  O: 760.731.9187 
www.fallbrookhealth.org  F: 760.731.9131 

As a reminder I will be on vacation and OUT OF THE COUNTRY on August 11th through the 21st. I will not 
have access to email, voicemail, telepathy, or text messaging. Judith and Raquel will be fully capable of 
handling anything in my absence.  

  

Please note that there will not be:  

• August - Facilities or Strategic Planning committee meetings 
• September - Board, Facilities or Strategic Planning committee meetings 

I’ll finish my final vacation on September 18-21st at Hobson Beach in Santa Barbara. I’ll have used all my 
vacation time and hope that many of the seedlings we’ve planted will be ready to “pluck and we can 
move some ideas forward for October. 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mission | Vision | Values 
 

Mission: The Fallbrook Regional Health District assists 
residents to lead healthy lives, supporting a greater life span 
and independence. 

Vision: Fallbrook Regional Health District will offer and 
support services and programs that measurably improve 
physical and mental health, social engagement and 
increased life span and independence. 

Values: The Fallbrook Regional Health District values 
dedication, efficiency, integrity, objectivity, prudence, 
respect, and transparency for all members of our 
community. Our efforts support our commitment to being 
an inclusive entity as we continually seek to strengthen our 
institution as a place for personal and social development. 
 
 

 
A Tax Supported Public Agency Serving Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz. 

Revised by Fallbrook Regional Health District Board of Directors on September 9, 2020 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
Mission | Vision | Values 

 
Mission: By directing resources to community nonprofits 
and engaging highly skilled staff, partners and passionate 
volunteers, the Fallbrook Regional Health District is able to 
offer health and wellness services to our served 
communities in Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. 
  

Vision: 
A California recognized Health District that delivers the 
highest quality health and wellness programs and services 
to support a greater life span for the local community. 

Values:  
The Fallbrook Regional Health District values dedication, 
efficiency, integrity, objectivity, prudence, respect, and 
transparency for all members of our community. Our 
efforts support our commitment to being an inclusive 
entity as we continually seek to strengthen our institution 
as a place for personal and social development. 
 
 
 
 

A Tax Supported Public Agency Serving Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, and Rainbow. 
Revised by Fallbrook Regional Health District Board of Directors on XXXXXXX 



Organization Name
Legal Name

Bonsall Fallbrook Little League

Tax Exempt Status

YES

What is your EIN/Tax Exempt 501(c)3 
designation ID#?
330933730

Brief Program Description
Youth Baseball Program for ages 4-14

Program Information - Type

Ongoing

Funding Amount Being Requested
5000

Organization’s Mission Statement
Bonsall Fallbrook Little League prides itself in providing a safe and supportive environment for the children 
of the community. Our volunteers are passionate and committed to helping any aspiring ball player 
regardless of their skill level or financial status.

Will you be able to document that 100% of the 
grant program recipients live within the 
communities of Fallbrook, Rainbow, Bonsall or 
De Luz?

YES

What year was this Organization or program 
started?
2001

Organization History & Accomplishments
Bonsall Fallbrook Little League has grown from a small 80-90 member club to a 200 plus member club in 
the past 5 years. We were also one of the few youth sports activities that opened it's doors to the children 
of our community during the pandemic and we did it by carefully planning, distancing teams and 
monitoring players and volunteers health. We set boundaries and stuck to them and were able to keep our 
fields running without any outbreaks within our teams.

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
25

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants

Children (infants to 12) 100 200

Young Adults (13-17)

Adults (18-60)

1



Target Population - Gender

Percent of program participants

Female 30

Male 70

Non-binary

Unknown*

Anticipated Acknowledgment
Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment
We will post to our website, facebook and instagram accounts

Contact Information
Contact Name

Daniela Ramirez

Title

President

Primary Contact Phone

7604681560

Email Address

president@bfll.org

Organization Mailing Address
PO Box 2734
fallbrook , ca, 92088

Board of Directors

XLS
X 2023 - 2024 BFLL Board.xlsx

Financial Documents - P&L and Balance Sheet

PDF Company Overview 22.07.20… .pdf

Financial Documents - 990

PDF BONSALL FALLBROOK LITTL… .pdf

2

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5658271844156379919/2023%20-%202024%20BFLL%20Board.xlsx
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5658271844156379919/Company%20Overview%2022.07.2023T01_46_00.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5658271844156379919/BONSALL%20FALLBROOK%20LITTLE%20LEAGUE.pdf


Program Budget

XLS
X 23_24 FRHD Youth Fitness B….xlsx

Terms and Conditions
Accepted

3

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5658271844156379919/23_24%20FRHD%20Youth%20Fitness%20Budget%20Form.xlsx


President Daniela Ramirez president@bfll.org
Vice President Brian Cully VP@bfll.org
Secretary Angie Mesa secretary@bfll.org
Treasurer Veronica Becknell Treasurer@bfll.org
Safety Officer Shaun Davis safetyofficer@bfll.org
Team Parent Coordinator Jody Bostok teamparent@bfll.org
Marketing Brittnie Boyd marketing@bfll.org
Player Agent AJ Garcia playeragent@bfll.org
Coaching Coorditnator Daniela Ramirez Coachingcoordinator@bfll.org
Purchasing Sara Davis Snackshack@bfll.org
Umpire in Chief Jorge Hernandez Umpire@bfll.org

mailto:president@bfll.org
mailto:VP@bfll.org
mailto:secretary@bfll.org
mailto:Treasurer@bfll.org
mailto:safetyofficer@bfll.org
mailto:teamparent@bfll.org
mailto:marketing@bfll.org
mailto:playeragent@bfll.org
mailto:Coachingcoordinator@bfll.org
mailto:Snackshack@bfll.org
mailto:Umpire@bfll.org


For management use only

Management Report
BFLL
For the period ended September 30, 2022

Prepared on

July 22, 2023



 2/5

Table of Contents

Statement of Activity .............................................................................................................................................3

Statement of Financial Position ............................................................................................................................5



BFLL  3/5

Statement of Activity
October 2021 - September 2022

Total

REVENUE

Padres Storm 1,673.69

Registration Fees

Fall Registration 16,471.92

Spring Registration 19,629.00

Total Registration Fees 36,100.92

Sales of Product Revenue 3,075.00

Snack Shack 8,809.45

Sponsorships 913.53

Total Revenue 50,572.59

COST OF GOODS SOLD

Concessions 2,732.46

Storm Padres 2,815.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold 5,547.46

GROSS PROFIT 45,025.13

EXPENDITURES

Advertising & Marketing 999.00

Fun Committee 758.85

Christmas Parade 290.22

Opening Carnival 1,278.10

Total Fun Committee 2,327.17

Total Advertising & Marketing 3,326.17

Ask My Accountant -0.01

Bank Charges & Fees 1,166.49

League Expenses 25.00

Coaches 300.00

District Fees 832.00

Little League Charter 1,907.13

Photographer 1,499.88

Player Equipment 7,447.26

Safety 137.91

Uniforms 9,570.81

Fall Uniforms 826.12

Spring Uniforms 6,349.71

Total Uniforms 16,746.64

Total League Expenses 28,895.82

Legal & Professional Services 500.00

Meals & Entertainment 188.50

Office Supplies & Software 226.17

Other Business Expenses 71.05

PO BOX 166.00

Rent & Lease 2,800.00

Repairs & Maintenance 7,810.60

Taxes & Licenses 25.00



BFLL  4/5

Total

Utilities 441.00

Portable Toilets 7,412.90

Total Utilities 7,853.90

Total Expenditures 53,029.69

NET OPERATING REVENUE -8,004.56

OTHER EXPENDITURES

Live Scan Fees (Little League Required) 104.00

Website (Registration) Service Fees 24.00

Total Other Expenditures 128.00

NET OTHER REVENUE -128.00

NET REVENUE $ -8,132.56



BFLL  5/5

Statement of Financial Position
As of September 30, 2022

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Checking - 5241 - 2 12,601.60

Total Bank Accounts 12,601.60

Total Current Assets 12,601.60

TOTAL ASSETS $12,601.60

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 55,458.13

Retained Earnings -34,723.97

Net Revenue -8,132.56

Total Equity 12,601.60

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $12,601.60



Youth Fitness Grant Application Budget

INSTRUCTIONS:

A. DIRECT SCHOLARSHIPS: 

B. Narrative - If funding is to be used for anything other than participant registration or 
equipment cost scholarships, please explain below: 
Umpire fees, field maintenance, insurance, landscaping, field lights and rentals for smaller fields are 
all averaged out and taken into account when we are setting our prices for the season. 

Total amount of Scholarship funds to be 
allocated?

What percentage of the partcipation fee 
is covered by the scholarship?

What percentage of the partcipation 
equipment is covered by the 

scholarship?

100%

50%

50%

Organization Name

In the boxes below please identify the categories in which the grant funds will be allocated. 
Provide a description of the costs and why the grant funding will be used to cover this 
expenses. Please be sure your budget is in compliance with the District's grant policies - see 
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/youth-fitness-grants 

Bonsall Fallbrook Litlle League 

What is the registration cost for this program per youth per 
season/cycle  $125-$200 



Organization Name
Legal Name

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

Tax Exempt Status

YES

What is your EIN/Tax Exempt 501(c)3 
designation ID#?
952241614

Brief Program Description
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County provides recreational leagues for basketball and indoor soccer, 
serving the youth in the Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz communities.  Focusing on skills and 
sportsmanship, our leagues reach nearly 200 youth participants each year. This grant request would 
fund our basketball program.

Program Information - Type

Time Bound

Funding Amount Being Requested
5000

Organization’s Mission Statement
To inspire and enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to reach their full potential as 
productive, caring, and responsible citizens.

Will you be able to document that 100% of the 
grant program recipients live within the 
communities of Fallbrook, Rainbow, Bonsall or 
De Luz?

YES

What year was this Organization or program 
started?
1962

Organization History & Accomplishments
Boys & Girls Clubs of North County was established in the Fallbrook community in 1962. In our 60 year 
history we have grown from a single site to now serving over 2,000 youth in Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow 
and Deluz. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County is a member organization of Boys & Girls Clubs of America, 
a federation, which provides technical assistance, training, program development and other resources, 
along with standards for member organizations. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County began as the Boys 
Club of Fallbrook, and later changed its name to better reflect the population and communities we serve. 
Programs were operated out of our clubhouse on Ivy Street until expansion began in 2005.  Four new sites 
were added on school grounds in collaboration with Fallbrook Union Elementary School District. In 2015 
we opened a site at Mae Ellis Elementary and added another at La Paloma Elementary in 2017. In 2019 a 
site was established at Turnagain apartments, in collaboration with Community Housing Works and Better 
World Foundation. In 2020 two sites were established at Camp Pendleton schools, May Fae Pendleton, 
and San Onofre. In 2022 we expanded our partnership with FUESD by significantly increasing the numbers 
of youth we could serve at each site and adding a wider variety of program offerings, including specialized 
programs with outside vendors. Boys & Girls Clubs of North County has been recognized by BGCA with 
numerous awards of youth attendance, marketing and board strength. In addition, we have offered a 
community-based sports program for many years. Our current sports include basketball and indoor 
soccer. These recreational based sports are available for youth in our community, as well as surrounding 
areas.

1



Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
100

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants

Children (infants to 12) 95 95

Young Adults (13-17) 5 5

Adults (18-60) 0 0

100 100

Target Population - Gender

Percent of program participants

Female 40

Male 60

Non-binary

Unknown*

Anticipated Acknowledgment
Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Signage at Service Sites Print Materials to Service Recipients

Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment
The Fallbrook Regional Health District will be promoted through our Facebook and Instagram posts about 
our sports program.  They will also be acknowledged on our sports flyer, on our website and through a 
banner hanging in our gym, where the programs take place.

Contact Information
Contact Name

Allison Barclay

Title

CEO

Primary Contact Phone

7607285871

Email Address

allisonb@bgcnorthcounty.org

2



Organization Mailing Address
445 E. Ivy Street
Fallbrook, CA, 92028

Board of Directors

PDF Board List with affiliations 20….pdf

Financial Documents - P&L and Balance Sheet

PDF BGCNC ELECTRONIC AUDIT … .pdf

Financial Documents - 990

PDF BGCNC TAX RETURNS.pdf

Program Budget

XLS
X 23 24 FRHD Youth Fitness B… .xlsx

Terms and Conditions
Accepted

3

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5663966258922728366/Board%20List%20with%20affiliations%202022-23.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5663966258922728366/BGCNC%20ELECTRONIC%20AUDIT%20REPORT.final.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5663966258922728366/BGCNC%20TAX%20RETURNS.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5663966258922728366/23%2024%20FRHD%20Youth%20Fitness%20Budget%20Form.xlsx


 

Board of Directors 2022-2023 

Governing Board Chet Bierbrauer 3M, retired 

2nd Vice President Chris Catania 
Sales Manager/VP of Mortgage Lending, 

Guaranteed Rate 
Immediate Past 

President Mike Edelstein 
Restauranteur, retired 

1st Vice President Steve Grimm Accountant, retired 
President Dale Mitchell High School Superintendent, retired 
Treasurer Paul Norberg Tax Accountant, retired 

Governing Board 
Donna  

Reisbeck-Stoewer 
Education Administrator, retired 

Governing Board Steven Schindler TV Writer/Producer, retired 
Governing Board Mike Schulte Director of Operations, Core-Mac,  retired 
Governing Board Jim Short Software Developer, retired 

Secretary Louise Small Community volunteer 

Governing Board  Siegrid Stillman 
FUESD School Board member/Educator, 

retired 
Governing Board Dale Tattersall SDG&E 

Executive Committee Deborah Zoller Attorney at Law 

















































































































Youth Fitness Grant Application Budget

INSTRUCTIONS:

A. DIRECT SCHOLARSHIPS: 

Organization Name

In the boxes below please identify the categories in which the grant funds will be allocated. 
Provide a description of the costs and why the grant funding will be used to cover this 
expenses. Please be sure your budget is in compliance with the District's grant policies - see 
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/youth-fitness-grants 

Boys & Girls Clubs of North County

What is the registration cost for this program per youth per 
season/cycle $70 

B. Narrative - If funding is to be used for anything other than participant registration or 
equipment cost scholarships, please explain below: 
Participants can be granted up to a full $70 scholarship, or a partial scholarship if requested.  
Participant fee covers all participant costs and includes a game shirt.  No other equipment is required 
for participation.

Total amount of Scholarship funds to be 
allocated?

What percentage of the partcipation fee 
is covered by the scholarship?

What percentage of the partcipation 
equipment is covered by the 

scholarship?

 $                                                                                               5,000.00 

100%

0



Organization Name
Legal Name

Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc.

Tax Exempt Status

YES

What is your EIN/Tax Exempt 501(c)3 
designation ID#?
873034703

Brief Program Description
We wish to develop the feeling of being a part of “one program” among players, coaches, and parents. Our hope is that this 
inclusive mindset will grant every individual rewarding experiences and personal growth on and off the pitch. 

Program Information - Type

Time Bound

Funding Amount Being Requested
5000

Organization’s Mission Statement
The purpose of this organization is to promote and support FHS soccer in Fallbrook, California.

From FHS Soccer Student Handbook: Our program's mission is to provide a healthy and competitive 
atmosphere for our student-athletes to learn, athletically and academically grow, and perform.  Our 
qualified coaching staff works hard in providing every student-athlete the skills to participate at the varsity 
level.  Our mission is to provide every student-athlete in our soccer program,  a program funded on equity, 
diversity, inclusion and belonging, with a challenging, fun and once of a lifetime experience of high school 
soccer in the pursuit of excellence.

Will you be able to document that 100% of the 
grant program recipients live within the 
communities of Fallbrook, Rainbow, Bonsall or 
De Luz?

YES

What year was this Organization or program 
started?
2021

Organization History & Accomplishments
This new BSWB Boosters was established as of 2021. That being said, we can place the following on the 
history and accomplishments: 

A) Supported over 120 students participating in FHS Soccer Activities

B) Supported events that are essential to FHS Soccer programming

C) Assisted in hosting a soccer tournament at our school site

1



D) Assisted in providing nutritional services to over 100 students participating in FHS Soccer Activities

... any others that you can think of.

From FHS Soccer Program: Our boys’ soccer program continues to thrive in promoting student-athlete 
performance and development. In the previous eleven seasons, our boys’ soccer program has participated 
in six CIF San Diego Section Playoffs, seven tournament Finals, and attained the school’s first ever CIF 
Championship! Additionally, more alumni players continue to represent our programs at college than ever 
before.  Our soccer program has served as a platform for students to transition their athletic participation 
at NJCAA, CCCAA, NCAA, and NAIA collegiate level programs.  

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
66

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants

Children (infants to 12)

Young Adults (13-17) 90 60

Adults (18-60) 10 6

Target Population - Gender

Percent of program participants

Female

Male 100

Non-binary

Unknown*

Anticipated Acknowledgment
Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Signage at Service Sites Print Materials to Service Recipients

Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment
Social Media

Instagram and Facebook

Soccer Handouts

2



During announcements at games 

Contact Information
Contact Name

Eren Melendez

Title

President

Primary Contact Phone

760-622-1644

Email Address

carimelendez15@gmail.com

Organization Mailing Address
231 N Pasadena Ave
Fallbrook, CA, 92028

Board of Directors

DOC
X Fallbrook Boys Soccer Boo… .docx

Financial Documents - P&L and Balance Sheet

XLS
X Financial Report.xlsx

Financial Documents - 990

PDF 990 Form.pdf

Program Budget

PDF 23_24 FRHD Youth Fitness B… .pdf

Terms and Conditions
Accepted

3

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5661542850918548100/Fallbrook%20Boys%20Soccer%20Boosters-Board%20of%20Directors.docx
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5661542850918548100/Financial%20Report%20.xlsx
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5661542850918548100/990%20Form.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5661542850918548100/23_24%20FRHD%20Youth%20Fitness%20Budget%20Form.xlsx%20-%20Read-Only.pdf


Fallbrook High School Boys Soccer

Financial Report 
November 2022-April 2023

Operating Funds available as of November 10, 2022
$19.43

Operating Funds:
Angel Society $700.00
Local Businesses Donations $750.00
Jacket Purchases $9,085
Additional Jackets $535.00
Snap Raise $5,839.20
Tournament Reimbursement $1,200
Snack Bar/Alumni Game $1,790

Total Operating Income
$19,899.20

Operating Expenses:
Soccer Meeting $520.00
Deanna Grant (gray shirts) $65.00
Jackets/Pressed & Blessed $5,681
Ultra Graphix  $1,244.86
Refs $1,190
Uniform Reimbursement (Jorge Rojas) $3,557.37
Soccer Tournament $2,285.00
Ultra Graphix $122.50 (Check #1019)
Ref Payment $66 (Check #1020)
Ace Party Rental $57  (Check #1023)
Fallbrook Awards $156.78 (Check #1025)
Alumni Ref Fees $350.00
Stamps $12.00
Brothers Flowers $95.00

Total Operating Expense 
$15,402.99

Operating Funds Available as of April 18th, 2023
$4,496.21



Fallbrook Boys Soccer Boosters 
2022-2023 

 
 
 
Eren Melendez 
Board President 
Fallbrook, CA 
 
 
Yesica Penaloza 
Vice President 
Fallbrook, CA  
 
 
Veronica Hernandez  
Treasurer 
Fallbrook, CA 
 
 
Silvia Ortega 
Secretary 
Fallbrook, CA  



Form 990-N

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Electronic Notice (e-Postcard)

for Tax-Exempt Organization not Required to File Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-2085

2021
Open to Public Inspection

A For the 2021 Calendar year, or tax year beginning 2021-05-01 and ending 2022-04-30

B Check if available
Terminated for Business
Gross receipts are normally $50,000 or less

231 N Pasadena Ave,
Fallbrook, CA, US, 92028

C Name of Organization: PARENT BOOSTER USA INC
 

D Employee Identification
Number 87-3034703

E Website:
231 N Pasadena Ave,
Fallbrook, CA, US, 92028

F Name of Principal Officer: Veronica Hernandez

 

Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: We ask for the information on this form to carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States.
You are required to give us the information. We need it to ensure that you are complying with these laws.

The organization is not required to provide information requested on a form that is subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act unless the form displays a
valid OMB control number. Books or records relating to a form or its instructions must be retained as long as their contents may become material in the
administration of any Internal Revenue law. The rules governing the confidentiality of the Form 990-N is covered in code section 6104.

The time needed to complete and file this form and related schedules will vary depending on the individual circumstances. The estimated average times
is 15 minutes.

Note: This image is provided for your records only. Do Not mail this page to the IRS. The IRS will not accept this filing via paper. You must file
your Form 990-N (e-Postcard) electronically.

 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 C
op

y.

Do n
ot 

se
nd

 to
 IR

S.



Youth Fitness Grant Application Budget

INSTRUCTIONS:

A. DIRECT SCHOLARSHIPS: 

Organization Name

In the boxes below please identify the categories in which the grant funds will be allocated. Provide 
a description of the costs and why the grant funding will be used to cover this expenses. Please be 
sure your budget is in compliance with the District's grant policies - see 
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/youth-fitness-grants 

Boys Warriors Soccer Booster Inc

What is the registration cost for this program per youth per 
season/cycle  $                                           15,000.00 

B. Narrative - If funding is to be used for anything other than participant registration or equipment 
cost scholarships, please explain below: 

Total amount of Scholarship funds to be 
allocated?

What percentage of the partcipation fee is 
covered by the scholarship?

What percentage of the partcipation 
equipment is covered by the scholarship?

100%

0%

100%



Organization Name
Legal Name

Fallbrook Band Boosters, Inc.

Tax Exempt Status

YES

What is your EIN/Tax Exempt 501(c)3 
designation ID#?
710918424

Brief Program Description
While Marching Warriors is a music program it also provides a rigorous exercise routine. This rigor 
continues through the marching band season with our students accumulating 170+ hours of 
physical exercise in August-November.  For Winter Drumline and Guard an additional 170+ hours 
are accumulated in January-May.

  

Program Information - Type

Ongoing

Funding Amount Being Requested
5000

Organization’s Mission Statement
The Fallbrook High School band is committed to creating a positive difference in the lives of the band 
members by providing musical experiences and performances, and to assist them in achieving their 
potential as they develop confidence, cooperation, leadership, responsibility, life skills, and high standards 
of excellence and character.

Will you be able to document that 100% of the 
grant program recipients live within the 
communities of Fallbrook, Rainbow, Bonsall or 
De Luz?

YES

What year was this Organization or program 
started?
Fallbrook High School is the second oldest School
in San Diego County and the music program has
been servicing the community since the 1920's

Organization History & Accomplishments
The Fallbrook High School band is a growing program in a Title 1 community who is creating a large 
impact within the community through music. The music program in the last 5 years has grown from 28 
students to now 90+. It is the fastest growing program within our school with many accolades within the 
marching band world. Most recently the band has qualified in SCSBOA championships and placed top 12. 
In 2019 the band program was selected to perform for a Veterans Day event in Hawaii and had the honor 
of performing for the Fallbrook Community in a number of events throughout the year. Our program is also 
separated into two other groups which are Color Guard and Drumline. Our Color Guard have won 4 gold 
medals at State championships as well as 3 silver medals and 3 bronzes. Our Drumline has qualified for 
ADLA championships and have most recently placed 4th.

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
92

1



Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants Estimated number of participants

Children (infants to 12)

Young Adults (13-17) 100 92

Adults (18-60)

Target Population - Gender

Percent of program participants

Female 52

Male 35

Non-binary 5

Unknown*

Anticipated Acknowledgment
Anticipated Acknowledgment

Social Media Postings Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment
The logo of the School is tied into our program's music logo. We will promote to Instagram and Facebook

Contact Information
Contact Name

Angela

Title

Leonardo

Primary Contact Phone

808-379-7816

Email Address

fhswarriorsband@gmail.com

Organization Mailing Address
PO BOX 1604
Fallbrook, CA, 92088

Board of Directors

PDF 23_24 Band Booster Board M….pdf

2

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5668226041771288532/23_24%20Band%20Booster%20Board%20Members.pdf


Financial Documents - P&L and Balance Sheet

PDF FBB Statement of Activities 2….pdf

Financial Documents - 990

PDF FALLBROOK BAND BOOSTER….pdf

Program Budget

PDF FHS Boosters Budget 2023-2… .pdf

Terms and Conditions
Accepted

3

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5668226041771288532/FBB%20Statement%20of%20Activities%202022-2023.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5668226041771288532/FALLBROOK%20BAND%20BOOSTERS%20INC_Form990-Ez%202021.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Rachel_Mason_rmason/232015808172147/5668226041771288532/FHS%20Boosters%20Budget%202023-2024.pdf


Fallbrook Band Booster, Inc.
Tax ID 7109188424

Board of Directors

Full Name Board Position Professional Affiliation/Industry Contact Email
Cyndy Guerrettaz President Education cgurrettaz@romoland.net
Angela Leonardo Vice President Education angelaleonardo09@gmail.com
Julissa Pizano Secretary Medical Field jpjulissa@gmail.com 
Amy Otto Treasurer Clothing Boutique Owner amyo525@hotmail.com 
Lisa Bellamy Communications Real Estate lisbnew22@gmail.com 



Fallbrook Band Booster  Statement of Activities 2022-2023

Revenues 
Individual Donations $32,950.00 parent contributions 
Gear/uniforms $8,000.00 competition shirts, guard uniforms,shoes 
Fundraising $25,780.00 ticket sales, concessions, restraurant nights, blast, bingo, bunco, christmas trees, candy 
Total: $66,730.00
Expenses 
Program Services $57,961.00 Band camp, Marching season, winter drumlime, winter gaurd, Coaches, end of year banquet 
Administrative $1,632.00 office essentials, program printing 
Equiptment Maintenance $5,800.00 Gas, truck maintenance, instrument repairs 
Total: $65,393.00

Assets Beginning 06/22 $7,178.02
Assets Ending 06/23 $11,612.57











SCHEDULE A 

(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3} organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

►Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

Open to Public 

Inspection 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 
1 DA church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 DA school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).) 
3 DA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 DA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospital's name, city, and state: 

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

6 DA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

8 DA community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university: 

10 D An organization that normally-receives (1)-more than 33113% ofits support from contributions,-membership fees,-and gross ---
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33113% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check 
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type 11, Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations . 
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). 

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 

above (see instructions)) 

(iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary 
listec in your governing support (see 

document? instructions) 

Yes No 

□ □ 

□ □ 

□ □ 

□ □ 

□ □ 

(vi) Amount of 
other support (see 

instructions) 

Total 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 2 

1:ffljjj I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1 )(A){iv) and 170{b){1 ){A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 

organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 

3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 

shown on line 11, column (t) 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 

8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 

similar sources 

9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 

(Explain in Part VI.) . 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I 
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► □ 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (t), divided by line 11, column (t)) . . . . 14 % 

15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15 % 
16a 33113% support test-2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33113% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . ► D

b 33113% support test-2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33113% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . ► D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► O 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► O 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 

instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► D 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 3 

14ffi1ju Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contri butions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.') 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year 

C Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources . 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 

C Add lines 1 0a and 1 Ob 
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included on line 1 Ob, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 1 0c, 11, 
and 12.) 

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ► [D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 % 
16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2020 Schedule A, Part 111, line 15 . . . . . . 16 % 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 

17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 % 
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 111, line 17 . . . . . . . . 18 % 
19a 33113% support tests-2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33113%, and line

17 is not more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ► □
b 33113% support tests-2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33113%, and

line 18 is not more than 33113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ► □
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ► D

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 4 

1:ffl1¢j Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

Yes No 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 □ □ 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 □ □ 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a □ □ 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination. 3b □ □ 

C Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c □ □ 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 

"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a □ □ 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b □ □ 

C Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c □ □ 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 

answer lines Sb and Sc below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iiij the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a □ □ 
b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b □ □ 

C Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c □ □ 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6 □ □ 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 

with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Fann 990). 7 □ □ 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 

7? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 □ □ 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations 

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a □ □ 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b □ □ 
C Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c □ □ 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 1 Ob below. 10a □ □ 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b □ □ 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page5 

l�lil.l'• Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Yes No 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11 b and 
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a □ □ 

b A family member of a person described on line 11 a above? 11b □ □ 

C A 35 % controlled entity of a person described on line 11 a or 11 b above? If "Yes" to line 11 a, 11 b, or 11 c, □ □ 
provide detail in Part VI. 11c 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

Yes No 

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 
effectively operated, supeNised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 □ □ 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part 

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2 □ □ 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

Yes No 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1 □ □ 

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations 

Yes No 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 □ □ 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 □ □ 

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have 
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3 □ □ 

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions). 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

C D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a □ □ 

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's 
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 
"Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would 
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b □ □ 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a □ □ 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b □ □ 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 6 

i@i'• Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

T f S instructions. All other ype Ill non- unctionally integrated suooorting organizations must complete 

Section A-Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other qross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of 
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B-Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a Average monthly value of securities 1a 

b Averaqe monthly cash balances 1b 

C Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 
(explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness aoolicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C-Distributable Amount 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1 

2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3 

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 

ections A through E. 
(B) Current Year

(optional)

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Current Year 

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization 
(see instructions). 

1 

I 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 Page 7 

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D-Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS aooroval required-provide details in Part VI) 5 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuqh 6. 7 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
(.provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8 

9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9 

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10 

(i) 
(ii) (iii) 

Section E-Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 
Excess Distributions 

Underdistributions Distributable 

Pre-2021 Amount for 2021 

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021 

a From 2016 I 
b From 2017 

C From 2018 

d From 2019 

e From 2020 

f Total of lines 3a through 3e 

9 APPiied to underdistributions of prior years 

h Aoolied to 2021 distributable amount 
i Carryover from 2016 not aoolied (see instructions) 

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2021 from 

ISection D, line 7: $ 

a APPiied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Aoolied to 2021 distributable amount 

C Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j 
and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: I 
a Excess from 2017 

b Excess from 2018 

C Excess from 2019 I 
d Excess from 2020 
e Excess from 2021 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2021)

SCHEDULE O   
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number 



2023-2024 Budget

EXPENSES
Category Item Notes Budget Amount

Band Camp Dinners - BBQ & Pizza Parties $500.00
Coaches 3 coaches at $350 $1,050.00
LIfeguards 2 lifeguards for 2 hours @ $15/hour $60.00
Red Binders & Sheet Protectors check snack shack for inventory before ordering $250.00
Dot Books 100 books @ $7.50 each - check snack shack for inventory $750.00

Leadership Camp 6 kids @ $300 each $1,800.00

Marching Band Hoodies, hats, sweats $800.00
Drillmasters & gloves $1,200.00
Tuba players: hats and gloves 5 tuba players $150.00
Competition Shirts $1,200.00
Red Shirts $1,000.00
Dri Fit $1,600.00
Dry Cleaning $2,000.00
Competition Music $3,400.00
Competition Fees $2,000.00
DCI Show $40.00
Drill Routine $1,600.00
Props fences, saloon door $2,000.00
Gas for Trucks $150 every two comps $600.00
Uniforms 90 hats @ $16 each $1,500.00
Senior Dinner/Circle $1,000.00
Senior Night (Football Game) roses for parents, sashes for seniors & senior banners $400.00



Audio Equipment $700.00
Comp Food $1,500.00

Guard Flags - Practice purchased Spring 2023 $0.00
Flags - Competition 60 flags @ $40 each $2,400.00
Rifles 5 rifles @ $45 each $225.00
Numbered Flag Bags purchased Spring 2023 $0.00
Guard Costumes - Marching Season $250 deposit made on 15 costumes @ $175 each $2,625.00

TOTAL for Fall Season: $32,350.00

Coaches Coaches $9,000.00

Winter Drumline Competition Entry Fees $1,200.00
Show Music $800.00
Show Drill & Design $500.00
Truck - Gas $600.00
Props $300.00
Winter Drumline Costumes $2,000.00

$5,400.00

Winter Guard Show Entry $775.00
Show Design & Staging $1,200.00
Winter Guard Costumes & Shoes $1,800.00
Misc $200.00

$3,975.00



Concert Band Program Printing $200.00
Misc $500.00

$700.00

Equipment Box Truck Maintenance $500.00
Uhaul rental for new marimba etc $200 each comp $1,200.00
Trailer Maintenance (Little Red) $500.00
Drum Major Podium metal shop to fix platform in storage or build  new $1,500.00
Golf Cart Maintenance $200.00
Repair for Instruments $1,500.00

Instruments New Instruments $1,500.00
Harbor Freight Membership $44.00

$6,944.00

Misc Hair / Feminine /Hygeine Supplies $25.00
First Aid Kit Restock $100.00
Disneyland $2,800.00
Parties / Pizza $500.00
Snack Shack $1,000.00
Fundraising Expenses $1,400.00
Gifts - coaches etc $600.00

$6,425.00

Office Website Fee $336.00



Band Phone $180.00
Printing & Band Picture $250.00
Office Supplies $100.00
PO Box Rental $176.00

$1,042.00

Community Christmas Parade Entry Fee $20.00
Community Center Vending Fee $20.00
Chamber Events $400.00
Chamber Membership $100.00
Potter Day $70.00

$610.00

Awards Banquet Invites $150.00
Awards & Engraving $175.00
Certificates & Folders $50.00
Letters & Pins $500.00
Decorations $160.00
Food $3,200.00
Dessert $220.00
Facility $2,500.00
Senior Gifts $1,000.00
Misc $50.00

$8,005.00

Scholarships Bud Roberds Scholarship $1,000.00



Music Scholarship $1,000.00
Guard Scholarship $500.00

$2,500.00

TOTAL EXPENSES: $76,951.00

INCOME
Item

 
Student Fees Band Camp Payments $2,500.00

Marching Season Payments $15,000.00
Winter Drumline Payments $1,500.00
Winter Guard Payments $1,200.00

TOTAL STUDENT FEES $20,200.00

Gear/Uniforms Marching: dri-fit, comp shirts, red shirts $3,400.00
Color Guard Shoes & Uniforms $900.00
Winter Drumline costumes $900.00
Winter Guard costumes $0.00

$5,200.00

Banquet TIcket Sales $4,000.00



Concerts Opportunity Drawings $1,200.00
Concessions $1,200.00

$2,400.00

FUNDRAISERS Football Game Sales / Parent Performance $400.00
Restaurant Nights $2,000.00
Sip N Paint 2 events / year -  50 people total @ $25 profit each $1,250.00
See's Candy $500.00
Blast Athletics $10,000.00
Major Market Receipts $120.00
Snack Shack $2,000.00
Trees & Wreaths $1,800.00
Tree Lighting $300.00
Major Market Table / Air freshener sales $500.00
SD Youth Symphony $200.00
Letter Writing Campaign $1,500.00
Bingo @ Firehouse $1,200.00
Bunco $300.00

$22,070.00

TOTAL INCOME: $53,870.00

Deficit: $23,081.00


	08_09_Boardof Directors_AGENDA.pdf
	NOTE: I certify that on Friday, August 4, 2023 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The Ame...

	FFP_Presentation.pdf
	07_05_FINANCE_Minutes.pdf
	1. Call to Order/Roll Call
	Committee Members: Chair Terry Brown & Member Jennifer Jeffries

	07_12_BoardofDirectorsMINUTES.pdf
	07_12_FRHD_FoundationMinutes.pdf
	Wednesday, July 12, 2023,
	A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER-

	07_19_STRAT_PLAN_ MINUTES.pdf
	Committee Members: Chair Bill Leach and Member Barbara Mroz

	07_26_23_GOV_PE_Minutes.pdf
	1.   Call to Order/Roll Call
	Committee Members in attendance: Chair Mike Stanicek & Director Bill Leach

	08_02_FINANCE_Packet.pdf
	ADPBA35.tmp
	Sheet1

	08_02_FINANCE_AGENDA2.pdf
	1. Call to Order/Roll Call-


	Theresa Board  Report August 2023.pdf
	8_9_CEO_Report.pdf
	MissionVisionValues_RM.pdf
	APP_Bonsall_Fallbrook_Little_League
	330933730.pdf
	2023 - 2024 BFLL Board.pdf
	Sheet1

	Company Overview 22.07.2023T01_46_00.pdf
	23_24 FRHD Youth Fitness Budget Form.pdf
	BUDGET NARRATIVE


	APP_BoysGirlsClubsNC
	5663966258922728366-FY-2024-2025-Fallbrook-Regional-Health-District-Youth-Fitness-Grant-Application.pdf
	952241614.pdf
	Board List with affiliations 2022-23.pdf
	BGCNC ELECTRONIC AUDIT REPORT.final.pdf
	BGCNC TAX RETURNS.pdf
	BGCNC_23 24 FRHD Youth Fitness Budget Form
	BUDGET NARRATIVE


	APP_BoysWarriorsSoccer
	873034703.pdf
	Warriors_SoccerFinancial Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	Fallbrook Boys Soccer Boosters-Board of Directors.pdf
	990 Form.pdf
	23_24 FRHD Youth Fitness Budget Form.xlsx - Read-Only.pdf

	APP_FallbrookHighSchool
	710918424.pdf
	23_24 Band Booster Board Members.pdf
	FBB Statement of Activities 2022-2023.pdf
	FALLBROOK BAND BOOSTERS INC_Form990-Ez 2021.pdf
	FHS Boosters Budget 2023-2024.pdf

	08_09_Boardof Directors_AGENDA2.pdf
	NOTE: I certify that on Friday, August 4, 2023 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The Ame...


	EndDateMonthtxt: June 30
	StartDateMonthtxt: July 01
	EndYeartxt: 22
	IsAddressChangeChk: Off
	NameOfOrganizationtxt: FALLBROOK BAND BOOSTERS INC
	EINtxt: 71-0918424
	IsNameChangeChk: Off
	IsInitialReturnChk: Off
	AddressOfOrganizationtxt: PO BOX 1604
	RoomSuitetxt: 
	TelephoneNotxt: 670-468-9235
	IsTerminatedChk: Off
	IsAppPendingChk: Off
	IsAccCashChk: Yes
	CityStateZiptxt: FALLBROOK, CA 92088-1604
	GroupExemptNotxt: 
	IsAccAccuralChk: Off
	AccMethodOthertxt: 
	IsNotSchBChk: Yes
	OrgWebsitext: https://www.fhswarriormusic.org
	Is501C3Chk: Yes
	Is501CXChk: Off
	501cInserttxt: 
	Is4947A1Chk: Off
	Is527Chk: Off
	IsCorpChk: Yes
	IsTrustChk: Off
	IsAssociationChk: Off
	IsOtherChk: Off
	FormOfOrgOtherxt: 
	txtLineL: 66,175
	IsUsedSchOP1Chk: Yes
	Contributionstxt: 66,175
	ProgramServicetxt: 0
	MembershipDuestxt: 0
	InvestmentIncometxt: 0
	GrossAmtAssetstxt: 0
	LessCostOrSalestxt: 0
	GainOrLosstxt: 0
	GrossGamingtxtEz: 0
	GrossGaming1txtEz: 0
	GrossFundRaisingtxt: 0
	LessGamingFundRaisingtxt: 0
	NetIncomeGamingFRtxt: 0
	GrossInventorytxt: 0
	CostOfGoldtxt: 0
	GainOrLossInventorytxt: 0
	OtherRevenuetxt: 0
	totalRevenuetxt: 66,175
	GrantsAndSimilarAmtstxt: 0
	Benefitstxt: 0
	SalariesOthertxt: 0
	ProfessionalOthertxt: 0
	OccupancyRenttxt: 0
	PrintingPublicationtxt: 0
	OtherExpensesSchOtxt: 67,291
	TotalExpensestxt: 67,291
	ExcessOrDeficttxt: (1,116)
	NetAssetsOrFundBegintxt: 8,194
	OtherChangesNettxt: 0
	NetAssetsFundtxt: 7,078
	TxtAccountingPeriod: 
	IsAmendedChk: Off
	IsUsedSchOP2Chk: Off
	CashSavingBegintxt: 8,194
	CashSavingEndtxt: 7,078
	LandBuildingBegintxt: 0
	LandBuildingEndtxt: 0
	OtherAssetsBegintxt: 0
	OtherAssetsEndtxt: 0
	TotalAssetsEndtxt: 7,078
	TotalLiabilitiesBegintxt: 0
	TotalLiabilitiesEndtxt: 0
	TotalAssetsBegintxt: 8,194
	NetAssetsBegintxt: 8,194
	NetAssetsEndtxt: 7,078
	IsUsedSchOP3Chk: Off
	PrimaryExemptPurposetxt: Support Fallbrook Marching Band
	txtLine28ServiceAcc1L1: Student Music Instruction and Band Competitions
	ServiceAcc1Grantstxt: 0
	IsForeignGrants1Chk: Off
	ServiceAmt1txt: 67,291
	txtLine29ServiceAcc1L1: 
	ServiceAcc2Grantstxt: 0
	IsForeignGrants2Chk: Off
	ServiceAmt2txt: 
	txtLine30ServiceAcc1L1: 
	ServiceAcc3Grantstxt: 0
	IsForeignGrants3Chk: Off
	ServiceAmt3txt: 
	OtherServiceGrantstxt: 0
	IsForeignGrantsOtherChk: Off
	ServiceAmtOthertxt: 0
	ServiceAmtTotaltxt: 67,291
	IsUsedSchOP4Chk: Off
	NameAndTitletxt1: Reyna Beckler
	Titletxt1: President
	AvgHourstxt1: 8.00
	ReportableCompensationtxt1: 0
	Healthbenefitstxt1: 0
	OtherCompensationstxt1: 0
	NameAndTitletxt2: Penelope Pongun
	Titletxt2: Vice President
	AvgHourstxt2: 8.00
	ReportableCompensationtxt2: 0
	Healthbenefitstxt2: 0
	OtherCompensationstxt2: 0
	NameAndTitletxt3: Jessica Lennox
	Titletxt3: Treasurer
	AvgHourstxt3: 8.00
	ReportableCompensationtxt3: 0
	Healthbenefitstxt3: 0
	OtherCompensationstxt3: 0
	NameAndTitletxt4: Linda Johnson 
	Titletxt4: Secretary
	AvgHourstxt4: 8.00
	ReportableCompensationtxt4: 0
	Healthbenefitstxt4: 0
	OtherCompensationstxt4: 0
	NameAndTitletxt5: 
	Titletxt5: 
	AvgHourstxt5: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt5: 
	Healthbenefitstxt5: 
	OtherCompensationstxt5: 
	NameAndTitletxt6: 
	Titletxt6: 
	AvgHourstxt6: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt6: 
	Healthbenefitstxt6: 
	OtherCompensationstxt6: 
	NameAndTitletxt7: 
	Titletxt7: 
	AvgHourstxt7: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt7: 
	Healthbenefitstxt7: 
	OtherCompensationstxt7: 
	NameAndTitletxt8: 
	Titletxt8: 
	AvgHourstxt8: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt8: 
	Healthbenefitstxt8: 
	OtherCompensationstxt8: 
	NameAndTitletxt9: 
	Titletxt9: 
	AvgHourstxt9: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt9: 
	Healthbenefitstxt9: 
	OtherCompensationstxt9: 
	NameAndTitletxt10: 
	Titletxt10: 
	AvgHourstxt10: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt10: 
	Healthbenefitstxt10: 
	OtherCompensationstxt10: 
	NameAndTitletxt11: 
	Titletxt11: 
	AvgHourstxt11: 
	ReportableCompensationtxt11: 
	Healthbenefitstxt11: 
	OtherCompensationstxt11: 
	txtLine28ServiceAcc1L2: 
	txtLine28ServiceAcc1L3: 
	txtLine29ServiceAcc1L2: 
	txtLine29ServiceAcc1L3: 
	txtLine30ServiceAcc1L2: 
	txtLine30ServiceAcc1L3: 
	IsUsedSchOP5Chk: Off
	Chk33Yes: Off
	Chk33No: Yes
	Chk34Yes: Off
	Chk34No: Yes
	Chk35aYes: Off
	Chk35aNo: Yes
	Chk35bYes: Off
	Chk35bNo: Off
	Chk35cYes: Off
	Chk35cNo: Yes
	Chk36Yes: Off
	Chk36No: Yes
	txtAmtPolitical: 0
	Chk37bYes: Off
	Chk37bNo: Yes
	txtTotAmtInvolved: 0
	Chk38aYes: Off
	Chk38aNo: Yes
	InitialFeestxt: 
	GrossReceiptstxt: 
	txtSec4911: 0
	txtSec4912: 0
	txtSec4955: 0
	Chk40bYes: Off
	Chk40bNo: Yes
	txtTaxImposedOnDisqualified: 0
	txtTaxProhibitedShelter: 0
	Chk40eYes: Off
	Chk40eNo: Yes
	CopyWithStatetxt: 
	OrgBookCaretxt: Jessica Lennox
	42Phonetxt: (760) 809-8369
	Locatedtxt: PO BOX 1604, FALLBROOK,  CA
	42Ziptxt: 92088-1604
	Chk42bYes: Off
	Chk42bNo: Yes
	txtLine42bForeignCountry: 
	Chk42cYes: Off
	Chk42cNo: Yes
	txtLine42cForeignCountry: 
	ChkNonExempt: Off
	TaxExemptAmounttxt: 0
	Chk44aYes: Off
	Chk44aNo: Yes
	Chk44bYes: Off
	Chk44bNo: Yes
	Chk44cYes: Off
	Chk44cNo: Yes
	Chk44dYes: Off
	Chk44dNo: Off
	Chk45aYes: Off
	Chk45aNo: Yes
	Chk45bYes: Off
	Chk45bNo: Yes
	Chk46Yes: Off
	Chk46No: Yes
	IsUsedSchOP6Chk: Yes
	Chk47Yes: Off
	Chk47No: Yes
	Chk48Yes: Off
	Chk48No: Yes
	Chk49aNo: Yes
	Chk49bNo: Off
	Chk49bYes: Off
	Chk49aYes: Off
	NameEmptxt1: NONE
	TitleEmptxt1: 
	AvgHoursEmptxt1: 
	ReportableCompensationEmptxt1: 
	HealthbenefitsEmptxt1: 
	OtherCompensationsEmptxt1: 
	NameEmptxt2: 
	AvgHoursEmptxt2: 
	ReportableCompensationEmptxt2: 
	HealthbenefitsEmptxt2: 
	OtherCompensationsEmptxt2: 
	TitleEmptxt2: 
	NameEmptxt3: 
	TitleEmptxt3: 
	AvgHoursEmptxt3: 
	ReportableCompensationEmptxt3: 
	HealthbenefitsEmptxt3: 
	OtherCompensationsEmptxt3: 
	NameEmptxt4: 
	TitleEmptxt4: 
	AvgHoursEmptxt4: 
	ReportableCompensationEmptxt4: 
	HealthbenefitsEmptxt4: 
	OtherCompensationsEmptxt4: 
	NameEmptxt5: 
	TitleEmptxt5: 
	AvgHoursEmptxt5: 
	ReportableCompensationEmptxt5: 
	HealthbenefitsEmptxt5: 
	OtherCompensationsEmptxt5: 
	TotalOtherEmptxt: 
	NameComptxt1: NONE
	TitleComptxt1: 
	TypeOfServiceComptxt1: 
	OtherCompensationsComptxt1: 
	NameComptxt2: 
	TitleComptxt2: 
	TypeOfServiceComptxt2: 
	OtherCompensationsComptxt2: 
	NameComptxt3: 
	TitleComptxt3: 
	TypeOfServiceComptxt3: 
	OtherCompensationsComptxt3: 
	NameComptxt4: 
	TitleComptxt4: 
	TypeOfServiceComptxt4: 
	OtherCompensationsComptxt4: 
	NameComptxt5: 
	TitleComptxt5: 
	TypeOfServiceComptxt5: 
	OtherCompensationsComptxt5: 
	TotalOtherComptxt: 
	Chk52Yes: Yes
	Chk52No: Off
	SignAuthNameandTitletxt: Reyna Beckler   President
	PrintNametxt: 
	IsSelfEmployed: Off
	PTIN: 
	FirmName: 
	FirmEIN: 
	FirmAddress: 
	FirmPhoneNo: 
	IsIRSDiscussYes: Off
	IsIRSDiscussNo: Off
	txtBusinessName1: FALLBROOK BAND BOOSTERS INC
	txtEIN1: 71-0918424
	txtCityState: 
	txtPart1Opt9Description: 
	txtPart1Line11ftxt: 
	txtReason1: Off
	txtReason11: Off
	txtReason2: Off
	txtReason3: Off
	txtReason4: Off
	txtReason5: Off
	txtReason6: Off
	txtReason7: Yes
	txtReason8: Off
	txtReason9New: Off
	txtReason9: Off
	txtReason10: Off
	txtReason11a: Off
	txtReason11e: Off
	txtReason11b: Off
	txtReason11c: Off
	txtReason11d: Off
	txtPart1CName1: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport6: 
	txtPart1CEIN1: 
	txtSchAPart1TypeOfOrg1: 
	Part1H5Yes1: Off
	Part1H5No1: Off
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt1: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport1: 
	txtPart1CName2: 
	txtPart1CEIN2: 
	txtSchAPart1TypeOfOrg2: 
	Part1H5Yes2: Off
	Part1H5No2: Off
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt2: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport2: 
	txtPart1CName3: 
	txtPart1CEIN3: 
	txtSchAPart1TypeOfOrg3: 
	Part1H5Yes3: Off
	Part1H5No3: Off
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt3: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport3: 
	txtPart1CName4: 
	txtPart1CEIN4: 
	txtSchAPart1TypeOfOrg4: 
	Part1H5Yes4: Off
	Part1H5No4: Off
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt4: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport4: 
	txtPart1CName5: 
	txtPart1CEIN5: 
	txtSchAPart1TypeOfOrg5: 
	Part1H5Yes5: Off
	Part1H5No5: Off
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt5: 
	txtPart1AmtOfSupport5: 
	txtSchATotal: 
	txtPart1COrganizationAmt6: 
	txtLine71: 49,595
	txtGrossReceipts: 
	txtLine72: 48,755
	txtLine73: 116,227
	txtLine74: 59,660
	txtLine75: 66,175
	txtLine7f: 340,412
	txtLine81: 
	txtLine82: 
	txtLine83: 
	txtLine84: 
	txtLine85: 
	txtLine8f: 0
	txtLine91: 
	txtLine92: 
	txtLine93: 
	txtLine94: 
	txtLine95: 
	txtLine9f: 0
	txtLine101: 
	txtLine102: 
	txtLine103: 
	txtLine104: 
	txtLine105: 
	txtLine10f: 0
	txtSectionBTotal: 340,412
	txtPublicSupport14: 100
	ChkSectionC18: Off
	txtPublicSupport15: 100.00
	ChkSectionC16a: Yes
	ChkSectionC16b: Off
	ChkSectionC17a: Off
	ChkSectionC17b: Off
	ChkSectionB13: Off
	txtLine11: 49,595
	txtLine6f: 340,412
	txtLine12: 48,755
	txtLine13: 116,227
	txtLine14: 59,660
	txtLine15: 66,175
	txtLine1f: 340,412
	txtLine21: 
	txtLine22: 
	txtLine23: 
	txtLine24: 
	txtLine25: 
	txtLine2f: 0
	txtLine31: 
	txtLine32: 
	txtLine33: 
	txtLine34: 
	txtLine35: 
	txtLine3f: 0
	txtLine41: 49,595
	txtLine42: 48,755
	txtLine43: 116,227
	txtLine44: 59,660
	txtLine45: 66,175
	txtLine4f: 340,412
	txtLine5f: 
	txtP3Line11: 
	txtP3SectionATotal: 
	txtP3Line12: 
	txtP3Line13: 
	txtP3Line14: 
	txtP3Line15: 
	txtP3Line1Total: 
	txtP3Line21: 
	txtP3Line22: 
	txtP3Line23: 
	txtP3Line24: 
	txtP3Line25: 
	txtP3Line2Total: 
	txtP3Line31: 
	txtP3Line32: 
	txtP3Line33: 
	txtP3Line34: 
	txtP3Line35: 
	txtP3Line3Total: 
	txtP3Line41: 
	txtP3Line42: 
	txtP3Line43: 
	txtP3Line44: 
	txtP3Line45: 
	txtP3Line4Total: 
	txtP3Line51: 
	txtP3Line52: 
	txtP3Line53: 
	txtP3Line54: 
	txtP3Line55: 
	txtP3Line5Total: 
	txtP3Line61: 
	txtP3Line62: 
	txtP3Line63: 
	txtP3Line64: 
	txtP3Line65: 
	txtP3Line6Total: 
	txtP3Line7a1: 
	txtP3Line7a2: 
	txtP3Line7a3: 
	txtP3Line7a4: 
	txtP3Line7a5: 
	txtP3Line7aTotal: 
	txtP3Line7b1: 
	txtP3Line7b2: 
	txtP3Line7b3: 
	txtP3Line7b4: 
	txtP3Line7b5: 
	txtP3Line7bTotal: 
	txtP3Line7c1: 
	txtP3Line7c2: 
	txtP3Line7c3: 
	txtP3Line7c4: 
	txtP3Line7c5: 
	txtP3Line7cTotal: 
	txtP3Line91: 
	txtP3Line13Total: 
	txtP3Line92: 
	txtP3Line93: 
	txtP3Line94: 
	txtP3Line95: 
	txtP3Line9Total: 
	txtP3Line10a1: 
	txtP3Line10a2: 
	txtP3Line10a3: 
	txtP3Line10a4: 
	txtP3Line10a5: 
	txtP3Line10aTotal: 
	txtP3Line10b1: 
	txtP3Line10b2: 
	txtP3Line10b3: 
	txtP3Line10b4: 
	txtP3Line10b5: 
	txtP3Line10bTotal: 
	txtP3Line10c1: 
	txtP3Line10c2: 
	txtP3Line10c3: 
	txtP3Line10c4: 
	txtP3Line10c5: 
	txtP3Line10cTotal: 
	txtP3Line111: 
	txtP3Line112: 
	txtP3Line113: 
	txtP3Line114: 
	txtP3Line115: 
	txtP3Line11Total: 
	txtP3Line121: 
	txtP3Line122: 
	txtP3Line123: 
	txtP3Line124: 
	txtP3Line125: 
	txtP3Line12Total: 
	txtP3Line131: 
	txtP3Line132: 
	txtP3Line133: 
	txtP3Line134: 
	txtP3Line135: 
	ChkP3SectionB14: Off
	txtP3SectionCLine15: 
	txtP3SectionCLine16: 
	txtP3SectionDLine18: 
	txtP3SectionDLine17: 
	ChkP3SectionD20: Off
	ChkP3SectionD19a: Off
	ChkP3SectionD19b: Off
	IsChkSectionA10bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA3bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA3bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA3cYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA3cNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA4aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA4aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA4bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA4bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA4cYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA4cNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA5aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA5aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA5bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA5bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA5cYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA5cNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA6Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionA6No: Off
	IsChkSectionA7Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionA7No: Off
	IsChkSectionA8Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionA8No: Off
	IsChkSectionA9aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA9aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA9bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA9bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA9cYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA9cNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA10aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA10aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA10bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA1Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionA1No: Off
	IsChkSectionA2Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionA2No: Off
	IsChkSectionA3aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA3aNo: Off
	ChkSectionE1a: Off
	ChkSectionE1b: Off
	ChkSectionE1c: Off
	IsChkSectionA11aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA11cNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA11aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA11bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionA11bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionA11cYes: Off
	IsChkSectionB1Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionB2No: Off
	IsChkSectionB1No: Off
	IsChkSectionB2Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionC1Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionC1No: Off
	IsChkSectionD1Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionD3No: Off
	IsChkSectionD1No: Off
	IsChkSectionD2Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionD2No: Off
	IsChkSectionD3Yes: Off
	IsChkSectionE2aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionE3bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionE2aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionE2bYes: Off
	IsChkSectionE2bNo: Off
	IsChkSectionE3aYes: Off
	IsChkSectionE3aNo: Off
	IsChkSectionE3bYes: Off
	ChkPart5FuncIntegrated: Off
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear1: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear8: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear1: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear2: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear2: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear3: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear3: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear4T: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear4T: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear4: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear4: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear5: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear5: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear6: 
	txtPart5SecACurrentYear6: 
	txtPart5SecAPriorYear8: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear1a: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear8: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear1a: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear1b: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear1b: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear1c: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear1c: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear1d: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear1d: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear2: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear2: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear3: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear3: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear4: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear4: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear5: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear5: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear6: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear6: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear7: 
	txtPart5SecBCurrentYear7: 
	txtPart5SecBPriorYear8: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear1: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear6: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear2: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear3: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear4: 
	txtPart5SecCCurrentYear5: 
	IsChkSecC7: Off
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear1: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear10: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear2: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear3: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear4: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear5: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear6: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear7: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear8: 
	txtPart5SecDCurrentYear9: 
	txtPart5SecELine1DistbAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine8EExcess2017: 
	txtPart5SecELine1Undistbn: 
	txtPart5SecELine3EAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3FExcessDistbtn: 
	txtPart5SecELine3GUndistbn: 
	txtPart5SecELine3GDistbAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3JExcessDistbtn: 
	txtPart5SecELine4Amt: 
	txtPart5SecELine4AUndistbn: 
	txtPart5SecELine4BDistbAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine4CExcessDistbtn: 
	txtPart5SecELine5Undistbn: 
	txtPart5SecELine6DistbAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine7ExcessDistbtn: 
	txtPart5SecELine8DExcess2013: 
	txtPart5SecELine8EExcess2014: 
	txtPart5SecELine8EExcess2015: 
	txtPart5SecELine8EExcess2016: 
	txtPart5SecELine3AAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3BAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3CAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3DAmt: 
	txtPart5SecELine3IAmt: 
	txtAmount110: 
	txtAmount26: $67,291
	txtDescription30: 
	txtAmount30: 
	txtDescription40: 
	txtAmount40: 
	txtDescription50: 
	txtAmount50: 
	txtDescription60: 
	txtAmount60: 
	txtDescription26: Form 990-EZ Part 1 Line 16 Other Expenses:
Fallbrook Marching Band Program Expenses
	txtBusinessName10: FALLBROOK BAND BOOSTERS INC
	txtEIN10: 71-0918424
	txtDescription110: #1: Form And Line Reference: Part I, line 16


